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INDEPENDENT PRESIDENTS REPORT 

It has been another great year for swimming in the Northern Territory. As you all know our 

past President – Garry Lambert – finished his time with us at the last AGM. Since then, we 

were privileged to have Emily Knott step into the role for a short period before family 

commitments and a move away from the NT limited her ability to fill the position. Since 

December 2022 I have been honoured to be the acting President while the Board continued 

to source an Independent President. We were pleased to announce this was filled in August 

this year, with Tamara Keane agreeing to take on this great opportunity. I know the Board are 

looking forward to working with, and supporting, Tamara as she grows in the role. 

I have been involved with swimming 

for around 10 years through 

supporting my kids in the sport. This 

has involved being a member of our 

local swimming club committee to 

now being a Board Member of SNTI. 

Throughout this time, I have seen 

many swimmers push themselves to 

continue gaining personal bests and 

achieving their goals in the sport. 

While there have been a few 

challenges on the way I believe we 

have achieved a lot of good things 

this time as well. Swimming in the NT 

is hosted in a modern facility in Parap 

but over the coming year or so, two 

new pools will come online. Times 

are exciting for Swimming as we 

have a great opportunity to grow our 

club’s membership base with these 

new facilities becoming available in 

Casuarina and Palmerston. 

It was with great pleasure that we welcomed a new Executive Officer to the team in early 

2023, Warren Dopson has stepped into his role and achieved some great successes in a very 

short time. While some things may not be as visible to the wider swimming community, we 

have seen SNTI achieve many goals in the first few months of his tenure. This includes the 

grants that became available to host the 2023 Australia Country Championships in Darwin 

again. This event, as well as the one successfully held last year, was a great success and I 

believe the momentum we have gained from hosting this again will mean we can continue to 

grow the sport in the NT. The feedback we got was amazing, with many swimmers and 
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supporters letting us know how much they enjoyed the event. But events like this don’t just 

materialise, it was through the hard work of the two SNTI staff members, Warren and Jane 

Edwards, plus the many volunteers, such as the swimmers who helped set-up and then pack-

up to the Technical Officials – both local and domestic who made this event even possible. 

So, a great thanks to all that helped make this event such a success, without your help this 

event would not have been the success it was. 

The other significant appointment made during the year was having Kate Reynolds take on 

the Technical Manager role for SNTI. Kate has hit the ground running as well and provided 

great support to all the experienced and up-and-coming technical officials in the NT. It was 

then later in the year that we announced that Kate is now a member of the Technical 

Swimming Committee for Swimming Australia. 

In closing, the 2022-2023 period has been one of great 

opportunities for the sport, even if during this time there 

was significant changes in the make-up of SNTI with three 

Presidents and two EO’s. I believe we are in a great position 

to grow the sport moving forward and to continue to build 

great relationships with both our external stakeholders 

(like other State bodies and Swimming Australia) and out 

internal members (such as the clubs and their members). 

Here is looking towards a great 2023-24 year. 

Mark Edwards 

Acting President Swimming NT 
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OFFICE BEARERS AND STAFF 
Board Members 

The following people were board members during 2022/2023: 
 

Garry Lambert 
Independent President 
(Resigned October 2022) 

Emily Knott 
Independent President 
(Resigned December 2022) 

Melanie Lei Director (Elected Oct 2021) 

Ruwan Perera Director (Elected Oct 2021) 

Ursula Sulatycki-Holloway Director (Elected Oct 2021) 

Mark Edwards 
Director (Elected Oct 2021) 
Elected President December 2022 

Pru Ducey Director (Elected Oct 2022) 

Megan Gallagher Director (Elected Oct 2022) 

Craig Markham Director (Elected Oct 2022) 

Tamara Keane Director (Appointed Jan 2023) 

Staff Members 

The following were staff members during 2022/2023. 

Chief Executive Officer – Robert West – Resigned October 2022 

Chief Executive Officer – Warren Dopson – Commenced January 2023 

Participation and Pathways Manager – Eduard Ferrer – Commenced October 2022 

Administration Officer – Jane Edwards – Commenced September 2021 
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GOVERNENCE OF OUR SPORT 

Attendance Records for the Board of Directors during 2022-23 

NAME Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb 
Mar 

1 

Mar 
2 

May 
1 

May 
2 

Jun TOTAL 

Garry Lambert 
(resigned Oct 2022)

X X X X - - - - - - - - - 4 

Emily Knott (resigned 

Dec 2022)
X X X X X - - - - - - - - 5 

Melanie Lei X A X X X X X X A X A X X 10 

Ruwan Perera X X X X X X X X X X X X X 13 

Ursula Sulatycki-
Holloway 

A A A X A X X X X A X X X 8 

Pru Ducey X X X X X X X A X X A X X 11 

Mark Edwards X X X X X A X A X X X X X 11 

Megan Gallagher X A X X X X X X X X X X A 11 

Craig Markham 
(elected Oct 22)

- - - - A X X X X X X X X 8 

Tamara Keane 
(appointed Jan 2023)

- - - - - - X X A X X X A 5 

A – Apologies 

Moving forward into the 2023-24 financial year, SNT are looking to invest into the Board via 

improving Governance standards, increasing training availability and ensuring the best 

possible standards are applied to SNT Governance into the future.
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LIFE MEMBERS AND SERVICE AWARDS 

Life Members 

Name     Club        Date of Award 

Jacinta Stirratt    Casuarina   2022 

Carol Bolton    SNTI    2015 

Rose Gerlach    Palmerston & Rural  2013 

Paul Carter    Casuarina   2008 

Lyn Hull    Darwin    2006 

Joan Curtain    Darwin    Pre 2004 

Alex Cutts    Darwin    Pre 2004 

John Dove    Darwin    Pre 2004 

Trish Dove    Darwin    Pre 2004 

Peter Fanning    Nightcliff   Pre 2004 

Gwen Gabel    Darwin    Pre 2004 

Keith Gabel    Darwin    Pre 2004 

Clare Labowitch   Darwin    Pre 2004 

Max O’Callaghan   Alice Springs   Pre 2004 
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Service Awards - Gold 

Member   Club    Date of Award 

Carol Bolton   Darwin    2009 

Paul Carter   Technical Committee  2006 

Rose Gerlach   Palmerston & Rural  2008 

Lyn Hull   Palmerston & Rural  2004 

Tracey Netherway  Top End Storm  2009 

Josie Parry   Nightcliff   2009 (Bronze 2008) 

John Pollock   Darwin    2009 

Ken Reid   Top End Storm  2008 (Bronze 2008) 

Service Awards - Silver 

Member   Club    Date of Award 

Jim Burrow   Darwin    2009 

Kathy Cantrell   Darwin    2003 

Ric Innes   Top End Storm  2009 

Judith Reid   Top End Storm  2009 

Mez Ryan   Top End Storm  2009 

Jenny Verrall   Casuarina   2004-2005 

Phil Verrall   Casuarina   2004-2005 

Service Awards - Bronze 

Member   Club    Date of Award 

David Chalker   Alice Springs   2009 

Kevin Glover   Darwin    2004 

Tanya Hazel   Top End Storm  2009 

Norm Jarvis   Nhulunbuy   2004 

Kathleen Rochford  Casuarina   2009 

Sue Ward   Darwin    2009 
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT 

I am happy to present the 2022-23 Swimming Northern Territory Annual Report, my first of 

hopefully many reports as the Chief Executive Officer of Swimming Northern Territory.

Looking back 12 months I can honestly say that I certainly had no expectations that I would 

currently be in this role, however, I can proudly say that I am thrilled to have been given the 

opportunity. When I began, I was the fifth CEO in the previous 15 months and while this 

turnover is unfortunate, I would like to thank my predecessors, Rob, Lee-Ann, Tom and Ravin 

for the work they have done with Swimming Northern Territory and each of the legacies you 

have created in your time here. 

My focus is to work with the Board of Swimming Northern Territory to grow the sport 

throughout the Territory and provide support to our key participants in the sport, while 

enhancing the commercial and financial success of the organisation. Though, for me, I am 

most passionate about development and providing unique and incredible opportunities to 

swimmers, coaches and technical officials that will enrich their time in the sport and enable 

experiences that will benefit and bring joy to them throughout their life. These people give 

up so much time and put in enormous efforts to participate in, train and manage swimming 

that it is my duty to ensure that they are provided with the best levels of support, 

encouragement, and opportunity to succeed, in their own way. 

There have been troubled times recently with Swimming Northern Territory with an unusually 

high and quick turnover of Board Presidents and CEO’s, however the current team are 

committed to putting the work in to provide clear and attainable pathways forward for all of 

our key participants. Sport in Australia presently has great prospects, with the upcoming 

Olympics in Brisbane in 2032, to build a framework that will bring success in the short-term, 

while providing that foundation that will enable long-term viability and sustainability, 

especially for swimming, the most popular Olympic sport. My aim is to utilise this once in a 

generation opportunity to raise the awareness of swimming and its incredible health and 

social benefits to the wider Northern Territory community. Additionally, I want to increase 

the standard here, not only of management of the sport, but also of the belief of our active 

participants, to empower our swimmers, coaches and technical officials with the confidence 

that they can work with and compete with the best in the nation when it counts.  

Membership 

The first step in this journey is through participation. This season, we have a slight drop in 

numbers from 696 members to 634 members, including a fall in competitive swimmers from 

425 down to 351. There are a number of factors that have contributed to these lower 

numbers, from the effects of a COVID hangover and the tendency of sports to increase 

activities over the immediate period to compensate for the lost time, the increasing cost of 

living pressures facing Territory families, the closure and refurbishment of both Casuarina and 

Palmerston pools at the same time, as well as the uncertainty surrounding the management 
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of SNT. However, the prospect of future growth are looking promising. Both Casuarina and 

Palmerston pools are to be reopen shortly and with it comes much needed lane space and 

certainty for swimmers. Additionally, SNT will be looking to improve program delivery, 

especially in schools to provide kids with the pathway into a swimming club and onto the 

world of competitive swimming. 

Partners & Sponsors 

As the peak sporting body for swimming in the Northern Territory, we are responsible for the 

ongoing success of the sport. We would be unable to do this without the incredible support 

we receive from all of our partners and sponsors. 

The biggest financial supporter of Swimming Northern 

Territory is the Northern Territory Government. This year, 

apart from numerous opportunities in governance, 

management and other sports related programs, the NTG 

has significantly assisted SNT financially, through our Peak 

Sporting Body Funding, through the NT Sports Academy support of our technical officials, the 

Health department support of our All-Abilities program, as well as, of course the funding from 

the NT Major Events Company to enable the inaugural Country Swimming Championships in 

October. The NT Government is vitally important to Swimming here in the Northern Territory 

and we thank them enormously. 

The Australian Federal Government continued to support 

SNT through the continued funding of the Social Inclusion and 

Physical Activity program (eNTry) throughout the entire 

Territory. This program has been running for several years 

and enabled SNT to provide swimming sessions, teaching 

fundamental skills throughout 8 identified Indigenous 

community hubs. This year was the final year of funding for this project, that has created 

wonderful experiences for participants across the Territory. 

The City of Darwin is also a fantastic contributor to Swimming 

Northern Territory through the provision of aquatic facilities, such as 

Parap and Nightcliff pools, as well as the rebuilding of Casuarina 

pool. In addition to this, the City of Darwin was the major sponsor of 

the 2023 City of Darwin NT Open and Age Championships, held in 

March. In addition to their financial support of this event, the City of 

Darwin also provided enormous in-kind support, waiving pool hire fees. Thank you to the City 

of Darwin. 
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McDonald’s has been a long-time supporter of Swimming Northern 

Territory and they again provided both financial and in-kind support to the 

organisation. This sponsorship has been in existence for over 10 years and 

enables SNT to run our Come and Try Meets, as well as providing many 

benefits to our swimmers and families via free food vouchers. Thank you 

to McDonalds for their incredible ongoing support. 

A new addition to the sponsor list this year was Darwin Corporate Park. This 

sponsorship enabled Swimming Northern Territory to have a modern office 

in which to work from throughout the year, with thanks to Ruwan Perera for 

facilitating the agreement. 

Additionally, we welcomed Team Elite as a first-year sponsor. Team 

Elite provided financial support to Swimming Northern Territory this 

year. In addition, we have utilised their expertise to provide incredible 

medals to the swimmers, as well as wonderful merchandise that has 

been very quickly snapped up and appreciated by our swimmers and 

their families. The commitment Team Elite has shown over the year to 

SNT has been fantastic and we hope that this is a long-lasting 

partnership. 

Finances 

The audited financial statements for the 2022-23 financial year are at the back of this annual 

report, however, it was pleasing to note that we have again recorded a small surplus of 

$12,877. This is very pleasing given the non-cash write off of the old Casuarina booth and the 

extraordinary legal expenses this year that took over $28k off the bottom line, resulting in a 

$40.9k operating surplus. Swimming Northern Territory has done a fantastic job in recovering 

from some financial difficulties previously and the current financial position stands SNT in 

good stead for the years to come.  

Unfortunately, the funding outlook into the future is looking challenging. There is currently a 

reduction across all sports in terms of Government funding, while sponsorship is becoming 

harder to entice. In addition to this, there have been significant funding reductions from 

Swimming Australia. As such, SNT need to be prudent about expenditures moving forward, 

without decreasing the provision of services to our key stakeholders. SNT will be looking to 

increasing our exposure in the community and partnering with firms that fit our stakeholders, 

in addition to that, we have and will continue to look for tangible and manageable cost savings 

in the entity.  
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Activities 

What we are all here for is swimming, 

and this year there has been some 

wonderful achievements. The following 

pages will go into more detail around 

this year’s events and programs, but I 

would like to acknowledge the work 

done by Eduard Ferrer, the SNT 

Participation and Pathways Manager in 

taking over the management of the 

eNTry program and running fantastic 

clinics, events and fun activities in Alice 

Springs, Borroloola, Tennent Creek, 

Nhulunbuy (twice), Jabiru and with the 

Bagot Community, here in Darwin. In 

addition to that project, Ed also did a 

great job with the All-Abilities program, 

which was aimed at getting swimmers 

with a disability, at ALL levels into the 

water to experience the wonderful 

benefits swimming has to offer.  

In addition to these, we also ran a clinic in April with the High-Performance team from 

Southport Olympic at Parap, while shortly after the swimmers of Casuarina and Darwin 

experienced swimming with the team from SASI, including Olympic and World Champion, Kyle 

Chalmers. SNT also ran a McDonald’s Come and Try meet at Nightcliff in February, attracting 

over 30 swimmers. On top of this we held our Short Course Championships, Open Water 

Championships and NT Open and Age Championships, however, the highlight was the 

inaugural Country Swimming Championships that, after many years of hard work from 

previous SNT Management teams, finally came to fruition with around 370 swimmers from 

across regional Australia converging on Darwin to compete in this fantastic event. 

Congratulations to Rob and Jane for managing the event, with Ravin, Lee-Ann and Tom laid 

the all-important groundwork that we are benefiting from today. It was an enormous 

undertaking, but the swimmers, technical officials, and coaches and their families from across 

the country had a great time, creating many wonderful memories and some incredible 

swimming, with a huge amount of NT and NT all-comer records being re-written. 
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The pinnacle of our sport in this country is our National 

Championships. This year we had 7 swimmers from Darwin 

compete at the Australian Age Championships and 2 

swimmers from Darwin compete in the Australian Open 

Championships, both on the Gold Coast and a further 3 

swimmers from Darwin compete at the World Championship 

Trials in Melbourne. Each of these swimmers (Patrick Brown, 

Sampson Gee, Chloe Reader, Melissa Roberts, Macey 

Sheridan, James Smith, Bayleigh Young, Sienna Walo and 

Tamsyn Walo) did an incredible job with James, Bayleigh and 

Tamsyn all making finals or producing top 10 finishers. Sienna 

Walo won a bronze in the 50m Breaststroke, while the 

absolute standout performance at the meet was Macey 

Sheridan who recorded an incredible 6 Gold medals, with an 

additional 2 finals, a feat rarely seen at any Australian Age Championships since their 

inception. It was an unbelievable effort by Macey, which catapulted her into Australian 

Swimming history.  

Well done to all the swimmers and coaches in all of the events attended throughout the NT 

and across Australia throughout the year. 

Volunteers 

I would like to sincerely thank each and every person that has assisted SNT operate this year 

for all that you have done in giving up your time and/or expertise to make this sport as great 

as it is. Your involvement is fundamental to the success of this great sport. So, from the 

timekeepers to the medal presenters to the announcers and everyone in between – THANK 

YOU. 

Additionally, I must acknowledge and pay tribute to our wonderful Technical Officials. This 

year, SNT was most fortunate to have Katherine Reynolds step into the Technical Manager 

role and has transformed the culture 

and knowledge within the entire team. 

Kate has vast experience and is a 

current World Aquatics Open Water 

Referee who has officiated at many 

state and national meets and brings this 

experience to our dedicated, highly 

competent and fun-loving team. 

Technical officials aim to make the 

sport fair for all and without them, our 

sport wouldn’t be possible. Thank you.  
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Finally, to the entire Board of Swimming Northern Territory, I would like to express my 

gratitude for providing me this opportunity to transform swimming in the Northern Territory 

and give all participants the opportunity to make the most of their time in our sport. The 

whole board has been incredibly welcoming and willing to work with me, implementing new 

ideas and suggestions to improve swimming throughout the NT. Thank you to the Acting 

President, Mark Edwards, who has always been a great sounding board and provider of local 

knowledge. Also, a special thank you to Melanie Lei for her guidance and knowledge that she 

has provided. Melanie is stepping off the board this year and her experience, enthusiasm and 

understanding of swimming in the NT will be sorely missed. 

Swimming is an incredible sport with incredible lifelong health and social benefits, however, 

as a sport, it can be demanding and unforgiving, yet incredibly rewarding. I want to dedicate 

my time in this role to providing the best experiences and the greatest opportunities to our 

swimmers, coaches and technical officials that will harness a lifelong 

love of swimming. There is a long and winding road ahead, but I hope 

it is a journey that I can make worthwhile and enjoyable for everyone 

involved in this great sport.  

 
Warren Dopson 

CEO – Swimming Northern Territory 

  



14 | P a g e  
  

Swimming NT Sub Committees 

The following Sub Committees were developed during the 2022/2023 Season. 

Unfortunately, due to the high turnover of staff, there were no committees formed this 
season. Swimming Northern Territory relies on volunteers for these committees to help 
spread the workload and we request assistance in the below areas moving forward. These 
committees are vital in the formation, development, planning, management and execution 
of programs aimed at developing unique and incredible opportunities and experiences for our 
swimmers, coaches and technical officials, so they can compete equally well, if not better 
than anybody else in Australia. We have a fantastic group of people involved in the sport in 
the NT and we would really like to see them be at the pinnacle of this sport while they are 
here in the Northern Territory, providing a clear pathway to those that follow. 

Athlete and Coach Development Sub-Committee: 

The Athlete and Coach Development Committee shall consist of three to five (3-5) members 
who represent a range of expertise in coaching, officiating, governance and sport/athlete 
development. The committee shall include at least one (1) senior coach. 

53.3 The Athlete and Coach Development Committee along with other sub-committees and 
the Board, generate and review policies related to athlete development pathways (including 
team/squad selection) and coach development pathways (including selection)  

Technical Sub-Committee: 

The Technical Committee shall consist of three to five (3-5) members who represent a range 
of technical, training and governance skills and experience. The Technical Committee shall 
include at least one (1) Referee and at least one (1) (Technical assessor), where possible. 

The Technical Committee may set and review SNTI’s policy(s) regarding pathways for 
technical officials for ratification by the Board.  

Selection Sub-Committee: 

Selection Committee shall consist of three to five (3-5) members who represent a range of 
expertise in coaching, officiating, governance and sport/athlete development. The committee 
shall include at least one (1) coach and at least one (1) technical official.  

The Selection Committee will be responsible for the approval/selection of appointment for all 
positions to teams and committees according to the relevant policy and shall provide 
selection results according to the relevant policy.  

Competitions Sub-Committee: 

The Competition Committee shall consist of three to five (3-5) members who represent a 
range of expertise in coaching, officiating, and sport/athlete development. The committee 
shall include at least one (1) coach and at least one (1) technical official. 

The competition sub-committee will, with the Technical Committee, review and provide 
updates to SNTI Policies regarding swim meet classification standards to be ratified by the 
Board. 
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TECHNICAL MANAGER REPORT 

It has been a good year for Technical Officiating in the Northern Territory (NT). The year began 

with planning for the inaugural 2022 Country Championships, with the aim that this National 

meet should be an opportunity for mentorship and development of the SNT Officiating 

program. Sarah Emery (QLD) and Kaye Bolger (WA) were invited to run a workshop prior to 

the event focused on the rules and pool deck protocols. There were several experienced 

officials who also nominated for the event and willingly gave of their time and knowledge to 

mentor the SNT team. It was an enormous success. Development Day ran Friday afternoon 

and was attended by 14 officials of which 9 were SNT Officials. The following 4 days of 

competition saw SNT officials gaining experience both on pool deck and in the control room 

where they were able to draw on the experience around them. SNT Officiating would like to 

thank the following visiting officials who supported the 2022 Country Championships. 

Sarah Emery (QLD)* 

Kaye Bolger (WA)* 

Cherry Smith (NSW)* 

Pam Weste (NSW)* 

Trevor Verran (WA) 

Tracey Rawlings (QLD) 

Brett Hallam (QLD) 

Andrew Cregan (SA) 

David Cox (QLD) 

*World Aquatics Officials 

SNT Officiating would also like to acknowledge the sponsorship 

of the Development afternoon by Prodigy Gold who leant their 

office space and equipment to enable the sessions to take 

place and provided the refreshments. 

Officials from 2022 Country Championships 
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Open Water Series and Championships 

Three Open Water events were held at the 

Darwin Waterfront including the 2022 State 

Championships. SNT has seen the number of 

officials supporting Open Water events 

increase by 100%. Last year SNT was able to 

hold the championships event due to the 

support of visiting official Sue Worthington 

(NSW), however this year has seen the 

addition of 3 new officials who volunteer to officiate at the events. SNT and Masters 

Swimming NT held a combined event which was run by the Technical Manager from SNT. All 

events have enjoyed positive feedback, particularly in the conduction of the competition. 

Officiating has also formalised procedures to ensure swimmer safety and consistent 

application of the rules. Thank you to Jane Edwards, Kathleen Rochford, Adam Walo, Howie 

Young and Tanya Roberts for all your officiating support. 

SNT Officiating supported 12 SNT sanctioned events including the State Long Course and State 

Short Course Championships. We are proud of the fact that we have been able to meet the 

minimum requirements of 6 officials to support the competition for all events. The median 

number of officials volunteering for events are 7. The Technical Manager was more often that 

not able to work with less experienced officials to support growth and development in their 

roles. The Technical Manager has ensured that every advantage is taken at any event to 

educate and support the development of all officials so that a professional and collegial 

environment is fostered. Officials have been invited to attend three Swimming Australia and 

one Swimming WA webinars covering topics such rule changes and soft skills of officiating. 

Over the course of 2022/2023 SNT Officiating has achieve the following results. 

Number of Officials: 17 

Number of new officials: 5 

Number of officials retired: 3 

New Accreditations: Judge of Stroke = 3, Starter = 1, Inspector of Turns = 1 
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In February 2023, Kathleen Rochford and Kate Reynolds travelled to Alice Springs to support 

officiating at ASSC 2022 Desert Qualifier. A seminar introducing the principles of Officiating 

was held. 6 people from the club 

attended (4 new and 2 current). The 

event was then utilised to consolidate 

the learnings of Starting and 

Refereeing basic principles. The aim 

of this opportunity was to ensure that 

ASSC would have additional 

officiating support to run club nights. 

Jenny Culgan visited the club 6 weeks 

later to provide additional 

opportunities for these new 

volunteers to develop their roles. 

Swimming NT Officiating has been represented at national events throughout the year with 

the following appointments: 

• 2023 National Open Water Championships – Kate Reynolds 

• 2023 Australian (Open) Swimming Championships – Kate Reynolds 

• 2023 World Championship Trials in Melbourne – Kate Reynolds 

Kate Reynolds also attended the World Aquatics Open Water Certification School in June to 

renew her accreditation as a World Aquatics Open Water Referee. She passed the required 

examinations and looks forward to re-nominating for List 16 next year. 

In summary, the future of SNT Officiating is looking very bright. We are looking to recruit more 

officials this year and hoping to see more representation on the national stage. SNT would 

like to thank very much, all our Technical Officials for volunteering their time to: 

• Ensure that our swimmers have every opportunity to perform their best.  

• Attend development sessions to ensure they are up to date with the latest 

information. 

Thank you for all that you do. 

Accredited Technical Officials – Kate Reynolds – SNT Technical Manager

Sharyn Bricknell 

Brendan Carroll 

Marg Chamberlain  

Robert Cope 

David Cox 

Jenny Culgan  

Gabriel Dans 

Jane Edwards 

Mark Edwards 

Derek Gadd 

Trudy Guiney 

Karen Markham 

Craig Markham  

Karen Messenger

Tanya Roberts 

Kathleen Rochford 

James Sheridan 

Valerie Smith 

Adam Walo
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Developing Officials 

Howie Young 

John Francis 

Michelle Francis 

Alexis (Lexi) Klein 

Jenny Schoonover 

 

Swimming NT Technical Manager – Kate Reynolds  

World Aquatics Referee OW-List 14 
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2022/2023 ACTIVITIES  

Events 

 
 
 
 
 
  
2022 Open Water #2 and 2023 Open Water #1 

16th July 2022 and 10th June 2023 at Darwin Waterfront  

Total Participants: 36 and 44 respectively 

Swimmers undertook the usual 1.2km, 2.5km and 5km events as usual, however, the introduction of 
a 200m Open Water swim for the 2023 Open Water #1 event aimed at the giving the younger 
swimmers a taste of Open Water over an achievable distance was a great success. Thank you to Neil 
Scriven from Scriven Exploration for again supporting these events. 

 
2022 Elite Physio Open Water Relay Event 

13th August 2022 at Darwin Waterfront  

Total Participants: 130 

Another fun open water relay event as part of the SNT Open Water Series.  

Results 

10-12Yrs 4 x 400m Relay Winners 

Jnr Boys – 24:59.61mins 

Liam Brown 

Harshdeep Singh 

Cole Roberts 

Steven Griffiths

13Yrs and Over 5km Relay Winners 

Six Direction – 1:08.23hrs 

Bayleigh Young 

Tamsyn Walo 

Oscar Callendar 

Tia Hutton 

Sienna Walo 

James Smith 
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2022 Open Water Championships  

27th August 2022 at the Darwin Waterfront  

Total Participants: 56 

 

Results 

Women’s 2.5Km Men’s 2.5 Km 

1st    Macey Sheridan – Darwin SC  1st     Dylan Mende – Darwin SC 

2nd   Ella Cox – Darwin SC 2nd    Ian Young (V) - Interstate 

3rd    Bonnie Peacocke – Darwin SC 3rd     Tom Smith (V) - Interstate 

 2nd    Sean Deutsch – Casuarina SC 

 3rd     Adam Van Wessel – Casuarina SC 
 

Women’s 5km Men’s 5 km 

1st     Natalie Beech (V) - Interstate 1st     James Smith – Darwin SC 

1st     Megan Gallagher – Darwin SC 2nd    Ethan Hearl (V) - Interstate 

2nd    Izabella Demasi-Chapman – Darwin SC 2nd    Andrew Materazzo – Casuarina SC 

3rd    Piper Cameron (V) - Interstate    3rd    Daniel Whittaker (V) - Interstate 

3rd    Stella Kiranou – Nightcliff SC 3rd      Haydn Valle – Darwin SC 
 

Women’s 10km Men’s 10km 

1st    Jacqui Culgan – Darwin SC 1st    Adrian Tonkin – Darwin Stingers 

2nd     Skylar Walo – Darwin SC 2nd    Tim Few – Darwin SC 

33rd    Amanda Tully – Darwin SC  
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2022 McDonald’s Short Course Championship 

Friday 22nd July – Sunday 24th July at Parap Pool 

Total Participants: 114 swimmers from 18 clubs 

 

It was great to see so many interstate visitors at our meet again and we look forward to seeing 
some of you back at the Country Championships in October this year. 

Congratulations to all swimmers on their personal achievements over the 3 days. You all 
swam well and showed great Sportsmanship.  

The Winners of this year’s Trophies are as below. 

Junior Male and Female Champion winners were:  

Junior Male : Liam Brown from Darwin Swimming Club 

Junior Female : Macey Sheridan from Darwin Swimming Club 

 

Champion Male and Female Winners were:  

Male Champion: Andrew Materazzo from Casuarina Swimming Club 

Female Champion: Rosanna Materazzo from University of QLD. 
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Swimmer of the Meet : was awarded to Macey Sheridan from Darwin Swimming Club. 

 

 Champion Club: was awarded to Darwin Swimming Club. 

 

Swimming NT would like to thank our sponsors who help to make this event possible. 

Thank you to our Major Sponsor McDonalds for Sponsoring the NT Short Course 
Championships again this year.  

We would also like to thank the NT Government, Vorgee and Lia Finocchiaro, Member for 
Spillet for also sponsoring our event. 

Swimming NT will look forward to seeing everyone again next year for the 2023 NT Short 
Course Championships. 
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2023 City of Darwin SNT Open and Age Championships 

March 2023  

Participant Total – 183 swimmers from 15 clubs 

Congratulations to all Swimmers, Coaches, and Clubs on your achievements at the 2023 City 
of Darwin NT Open & Age Championships.  

The Championships saw 183 swimmers compete over 4 days with many visitors from 
interstate. Swimmers achieved countless PB's, fantastic team spirit and great sportsmanship 
of which swimmers are to be highly commended. 

 
 
 
Over 10 technical officials did an incredible job on pool deck and within the control room, 
receiving mentoring support from Kate Reynolds, NT Technical Delegate. A special thanks to 
Sienna Dopson (QLD) for making her way up to support the control room team and being the 
recorder for the event. 

Swimming NT would like to thank all of our officials again this year for your help at the 2023 
City of Darwin Northern Territory Open and Age.  

The Championships were a great success and we look forward to improving this pinnacle 
event into the future. 
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Results 

Age Aggregate Trophy Winners are: 

 Male Champion Female Champion 

9 Years Louis Lamont, Darwin Swimming Club Rose Kishinets – Immanuel SC 

10 Years Samuel Prime – Katherine SC Mckenzie Rutene – Darwin SC 

11 Years Diyon Katape – Casuarina SC 
Charlie Miller – Katherine SC 
Piper Hunter – Casuarina SC 

12 Years Thomas Markham, Alice Springs SC Ella Cox – Darwin SC 

13 Years Samuel Reader – Darwin SC Macey Sheridan – Darwin SC 

14 Years Andrei Dans – Darwin SC Melissa Roberts – Darwin SC 

15 Years 
Sampson Gee – Darwin SC 
Bayleigh Young – Darwin SC 

Chloe Reader – Darwin SC 

16 Years Zayne Mallett – Darwin SC Shar Merchant – Twin Towns SC 

17 – Over 
Andrew Materazzo – Casuarina SC 
James Smith –  Darwin Swimming Club 

Sienna Walo – Darwin SC 
Tamsyn Walo – Darwin SC 

Congratulations to all the above swimmers – a great reward for all your hard work and 
dedication. 

Perpetual Trophy Winners 

Jim Gayton Trophy Sienna Walo, Darwin Swimming Club 

Paul Kinter Trophy Andrew Materazzo, Casuarina Swimming Club 

Champion Male Thomas Markham, Alice Springs Swimming Club 

Champion Female Ella Cox, Darwin Swimming Club 

Champion Distance Male James Smith, Darwin Swimming Club 

Champion Distance Female Macey Sheridan, Darwin Swimming Club 

Judith Green Trophy Sean Deutsch, Casuarina Swimming Club 

Swimmer of the Meet Ella Cox, Darwin Swimming Club 

Keith Gabel Trophy Darwin Swimming Club 

Relay Trophy Darwin Swimming Club 

NT Open and Age Champion Club Trophy Darwin Swimming Club 
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Congratulations to all Perpetual Trophy winners.
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2022 Country Swimming Championships  

The inaugural 2022 Country Swimming Championships was held in Darwin at the Parap Pool 

from 1st – 4th October 2022 and what an event it was. The underlying premise of the event 

was to attract swimmers from regional and remote areas around Australia to participate in a 

Championship meet in order to provide valuable experiences in their swimming journey that, 

previously had not been available. The event was aimed at those swimmers at a level that 

made it difficult for them from the Swimming Australia Australian Age Championships, the 

top tier of swimming, anywhere in the world. 

Historically, these regional-based swimmers, are often 

overlooked when providing relevant pathway performance 

events undertaken by Swimming Australia and other state-based 

peak sporting bodies, largely due to them not having the same 

access to adequate facilities, access to full-time, highly developed 

coaches or are provided the same opportunities, through the 

tyranny of distance that capital city swimmers are afforded.  

Working to increase opportunity and inclusion, whilst providing 

incredible life-long experiences to this group of swimmers, 

Swimming Northern Territory devised the Country 

Championships. An Australia-wide quality swimming 

Championship event that was available to those regional and 

remote swimmers that work hard, love the sport, but generally don’t get to compete on a 

national stage. Not only was it a great chance to provide these swimmers that experience, 

but it was also a chance to be a great showcase for the Northern Territory and all of the 

incredible destinations and attractions that make this often-overlooked part of Australia so 

wonderful and breathtaking. 
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Operationally, Swimming Northern Territory is a very small team, however, we were able to 

attract 348 swimmers (incl. 267 from interstate) from 67 clubs from each state within 

Australia, except Tasmania. In addition, this the event drew over 30 coaches, 22 Technical 

officials and a further 420-450 individual spectators that visited the venue multiple times over 

the 4-day event, as well as the day prior. A total of 164 different events were conducted, 

consisting of 502 heats, with a total of 3,899 individual swims over the 4 days culminating in 

the awarding of 492 medals. Overall, the event was a huge success, which highlighted the 

ability of the NT swimming community to come together and conduct an incredibly successful 

national event. There was a huge amount of pb’s, as well as NT and NT allcomers records. 

Events like this don’t come together by themselves, so the is a debt of gratitude to those at 

the forefront of the organisation, including Jane Edwards, who undertook a massive role in 

getting this event running and without her efforts, it imply wouldn’t of happened. 

Additionally, to Rob West, CEO of SNT at the time, as well as former CEO’s Ravin, Lee-Ann and 

Tom for working tirelessly over many years to get this Championship event to fruition. Also, 

to all of the additional helpers, the timekeepers, the numerous technical officials, from the 

NT and interstate, to the Board members of SNT who assisted throughout the meet, the 

announcers and all others, thank you for your efforts to make this event happen and, 

hopefully, become a permanent must-attend meet on the Australian Swimming calendar. 
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2023 National Championships 
 
2023 Australian Age Swimming Championships – Gold Coast 
7th – 15th April 2023 

Seven incredible NT swimmers made a splash at the Australian Age Championships held at 
the Gold Coast, QLD from the 7th – 15th April 2023.  

Bayleigh Young, Chloe Reader, 
Sampson Gee, James Smith, Melissa 
Roberts, Patrick Brown and Macey 
Sheridan all competed in the Age 
Championships. All achieved 
countless Personal Bests and broke 
many NT Records. Your hard work 
and dedication to your sport is to be 
commended.  

Well done to James Smith for being 
a top 10 finisher in both the 800m 
and 1500m Freestyle. 

Congratulations also go to Bayleigh Young who 
qualified for his first ever National Final in the 
200m Butterfly – great work.  
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Without a doubt, the standout of all swimmers 
from the meet was Darwin’s own Macey 
Sheridan. Macey achieved what only a handful 
of swimmers achieved at any Australian Age 
Championships, by winning 6 Gold Medals and 
being a finalist in another 2 events. 

Macey’s incredible gold medal results came in 
the following events: 

• 13yr girls 50 m Freestyle 

• 13yr girls 100m Freestyle 

• 13yr girls 50m Backstroke 

• 13yr girls 100m Backstroke 

• 13yr girls 200m Backstroke 

• 13yr girls 50m Butterfly 

 

Macey taking off in the 100m Backstroke final (Lane 4)
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 The 2023 Australian Open Championships – Gold Coast 

17th – 20th April 2023 

Sienna and Tamsyn Walo both competed in the National 
Championships at the Gold Coast in QLD, which 
followed on from the Age Championships. Both girls 
competed extremely well within very strong fields.  

Congratulations to both Tamsyn who competed in her 
first ever National Final and swam a competitive 
2.26.92sec 200IM and Sienna as well who brought home 
a bronze medal in the 50 Breaststroke with a 32.52sec.  

Both girls are great leaders within the Darwin 
Swimming Club and thoroughly deserve these 
incredible results and experiences. Well done. 

2023 World Championship Trials - Melbourne 
13th – 18th June 2023 

Used as an incredible opportunity to understand the high pressure of Australian Dolphin 
selection events, for what would end up being Australia’s most successful swimming team 
ever, Macey Sheridan, Sienna and Tamsyn Walo made the trip down to Melbourne to 
compete at the Australian Championship Trials for the World Championships in Fukuoka, 
Japan in July. The girls competed in 11 events between them, with Sienna narrowly missing a 
coveted berth in the final of the 50m Breaststroke. 

I’m sure the experience will hold the girls in great stead for the future, especially with Macey 
being the youngest swimmer to compete in the entire event. Not only are these experiences 
great for the swimmers, but the ability to share those to other swimmers in the Northern 
Territory, is a huge asset for swimming in the NT. Thank you girls. 
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McDonalds Come and Try Events 
 
The McDonalds Splash and Dash events are an opportunity for non-members or non-
competitive club members to come and give swimming a go in a fun and supportive 
environment. The events rotate pools and give each club a chance to showcase themselves 
to the wider community. The 2022/2023 season McDonalds Splash and Dash events attracted 
many under 12 years swimmers to come and have a go.  
 
Participation for this year is below. 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
Again, the staff turnover and significant lack of accessibility to plan, promote and execute 
these activities has been somewhat disappointing and SNT is committed to increasing our 
involvement in the promotion of the sport of swimming through these activities. 

Can we also say a huge thank you to McDonald’s who have provided us with some great 
incentives to help reward those children that turn up, have a great time and look to build a 
future in swimming. 
 
 
  

Nightcliff Come and Try 31 participants 

Territory Participation Meet 41 participants 

Total 72 participants 
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Competition Events – July 2022 – June 2023 

Swimming Northern Territory ran the following events: 
 

Date Event Swimmers 

16th July 2022 Open Water #2 36 

22nd – 24th July 2022 2022 SNT Short Course Championships 114 

13th August 2022 Elite Physio Open Water Relay 130 

26th August 2022 2022 SNT Open Water Championships 56 

10th September 2022 SNT Qualifying Meet and Come and Try 62 

1st – 4th October 2022 2022 Country Swimming Championships 305 

1st – 3rd October 2022 Junior Age Challenge 47 

5th November 2022 Anything but Freestyle 76 

20th January 2023 Welcome to 2023 Sprint Meet 61 

11th February 2023 Desert Qualifier 23 

18th February 2023 Long Course Qualifying Meet 122 

2nd – 5th March 2023 2023 City of Darwin NT Open and Age Championships 183 

2nd June 2023 SNT Friday Night Lights - SC 84 

  1299 

Club Invitationals/Meets which ran in the 2022-2023 season are:  

Date Club Meet Swimmers 

24th September 2022 Nightcliff Nightcliff Season Opener 123 

22nd-23rd October 2022 Katherine Katherine Birthday Invitational 122 

26th November 2022 Darwin Darwin Invitational 123 

25th March 2023 Alice Springs Alice Springs Local Meet 19 

1st April 2023 Darwin Top End Sprints 134 

13th May 2023 Darwin Darwin SC Super Sprints 105 
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Athlete Development 

Swimming Northern Territory prides itself on the commitment to swimmer, coach and 
technical official development. However, this year was somewhat of a disappointing year for 
SNT in this area, with not many activities being undertaken and athlete development being 
left to the clubs. 

In saying that, there is a renewed push to make up for 
this shortcoming throughout the second half of the 
season, with a plan to implement a structured 
development program that will assist swimmers, 
coaches and technical officials. 

Whilst the development of this was underway, a junior 
clinic with the High-Performance team from Southport 
Olympic on the Gold Coast was achieved in late April. 

This clinic saw 42 swimmers, many from the Darwin area 
rotate through different skills sessions in the pool, after a 
talk from 2 Australian Team Coaches (Glenn Baker and 
Sean Eels). The session was rounded off with some 
giveaways and autographs. A fun morning for all. 

In addition to this, as part of the eNTry program, former 
Participation and Pathway Manager did run some 
development sessions with club swimmers in both Alice 
Springs and Nhulunbuy. Swimmers from both clubs had a 

great learning experience and hopefully their swimming benefitted from the experience. 

Moving forward, there is a renewed focus to enhance the 
swimming pathway for competitors in the Northern Territory. 
Current work on a development team structure in underway 
that will provide a more structured and communicated 
development plan. In addition to this, there has also been a 
significant amount of development planning undertaken for 
the Country Swimming Championships and beyond, including a 
JX clinic, hosted by Australian Dolphin, Chelsea Hodges, a 
technical official training day, put together by SNT Technical 
Manager Kate Reynolds and the opportunity for a development 
coaching clinic run by Swim Coaches and Teachers Association. 
In addition to that, SNT are rolling out a Women’s Health 
Initiative to assist female members and their families through 
their teenage years and beyond with important health advise 
and knowledge compiled from the Australian Institute of Sport 
and Territory Sports Medicine. 

SNT is determined to offer incredible development opportunities and experiences for our 
stakeholders, and we look forward to finalizing our plans and kickstarting a great year of 
development in the 2023-24 season.  
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Coach Development & Training: 
 

SCTA Courses 

Swimming Northern Territory undertook one 
development coaching course in September 
2022, with Rob West that looked to develop 3 
development level coaches from regional NT 
areas. 

SNT is looking to work with the Swim Coaches and Teachers Association to provide further 
development opportunities, not only for people interested in becoming a coach, but also to 
enhance the skills and knowledge of the NT’s existing coaches. 

In addition to this, SNT is working with other state organisations to collaborate on coach 
development, including spending resources to provide great learning outcomes for the 
Territories coaches. Informal opportunities have existed throughout this season to interaction 
with Australian coaches from Southport Olympic Glenn Baker and Sean Eels) and the South 
Australian Sports Institute (Peter Bishop) during their visits to Darwin. Swimming NT will be 
looking to make the most of these coaching opportunities into the future with structured 
learning opportunities. 

Additional Training  
 
Pool Lifeguard and Lifeguard Update Courses  

Swimming Northern Territory has moved away from conducting courses of this nature for the 
present time to be resources being spent elsewhere and the fact that SNT doesn’t control any 
pool facilities currently, so this is a task for others to manage. 

First Aid Training 

Again, First Aid training isn’t identified as part of SNT’s core business and as such, we don’t 
provide these services directly. 
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School Programs 

List of Schools Swimming NT has delivered Swim Programs and Carnivals for in 2022/2023 
 

 
O’Loughlin College 

 
Good Shepherd Carnival 

 

Essington Primary 
School 

 

Marrara Christian 

College Boarders 

 
Borroloola Area School 

 
Nakara Primary 

 
Nhulunbuy Primary 

 
Katherine High School 
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Social Inclusion  
 

Providing a Culturally Safe Entry Level Program for Swimming in the NT 
 

The Project aim is to 
 ‘Utilise swimming as a vehicle to improve outcomes for indigenous people.’ 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
With the establishment of 8 swim HUBS in Communities in the Northern Territory, Swimming 
NT, has given a group of disadvantaged Aboriginal youth new opportunities and access to 
fun/safe water activities.  The project aims at increasing participation in sport among 
indigenous communities in the NT.  We promote better health and education outcomes by 
encouraging community participation, partnerships, and good citizenship.  Our partnership 
with schools, community groups and families have a key role to play in ensuring Indigenous 
children in NT remote areas continue to engage and participate in our swimming programs.  

Swimming NT establishes its programs around the following:  

• Increase active participation – Territory wide 

• Encourage community ownership 

• Increase physical activity through swimming 

• Embrace social inclusion and diversity 

• Respect culture 

• Building partnerships 

• Creating social connections 

• Building community mentors/ role models 

• Promoting healthy lifestyles 

• Increasing well-being 

• Celebrating and Respecting Indigenous 
culture 

This year has seen the end of the Social Inclusion Program (eNTry), where since his arrival, Ed 
has taken trips to Tennant Creek, Jabiru, Nhulunbuy (twice), Alice Spring and Borroloola. 
These have been incredible opportunities for swimmers in these areas to expand their skills, 
become water safe and have fun, also while raising the profile of swimming in these otherwise 
remote areas. 
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All Abilities Initiative 

 
Swimming Northern Territory with support from the NT Government announced the 
commencement it’s 'All-Abilities Swimming Initiative'. 

The initiative’s aim is to give children in Darwin and Palmerston who have disabilities 
experience and access into the sport of swimming. 

Swimming NTs 'All-Abilities Initiative' originally consisted of a fortnightly Swimming Group 
which will operate out of the Darwin based pools. Accredited program coaches who are 
trained to teach swimmers with a disability have taught the program participants the 
important skills of swimming and promoted fitness. The group also encouraged social 
knowledge and allows participants to learn at their own pace in an inclusive and supportive 
environment. 

Swimming NT hope that these sessions will provide a steppingstone for those athletes 
interested in gaining more information, knowledge and becoming more involved in club 
swimming. 

This program was managed by Ed Ferrer, 
SNT Participation and Pathway Manager, 
with the assistance of Amanda Bagley from 
Nightcliff. Ed and Amanda initially started 
this group small, in February 2023, however 
managed to grow the single swimmer 
lessons to around 16 swimmers in a short 
period of time. The joy these kids got was 
awesome to see and full acknowledgement 
must go to Ed and Amanda. 

Of course, this program has also allowed 
established swimmers with a disability to 
have that one-on-one opportunity to 
enhance their skills, which led to some great 
outcomes for Sahrah and Sean. 

Well done to everyone and we hope to get 
the program running again shortly.  
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Our Clubs 
2022/2023 Club Membership Report 
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The 2022-23 Season experienced a significant drop in membership figure with the total 
number of members at 30th June 2023 being 639. This compares to the membership being 
731 to the end of June 2022 and 667 members at the end of the season in 2021. A number of 
factors have led to this, including Covid, but also the large turnover in management, as well 
as the loss of direction in terms of participation and membership enhancement. We are hoping 
to consolidate the numbers in the 2023-24 season with a huge push on to develop a more 
beneficial strategy moving towards the 2024 Paris Olympics and the excitement around the 
sport of Swimming that will, hopefully, generate. 

Club  
Competitive 
Swimmers  

Swimmers 
8Yrs & under 

Recreational 
Swimmers 

Total 
Swimmers  

Dry 
Members 

TOTAL 

Alice Springs Swimming 
Club Inc 

33 4 19 56 16 72 

Casuarina Swimming 
Club 

36 12 11 59 48 107 

Darwin Swimming Club 107 32 26 165 84 249 

Katherine Swimming 
Club 

27 9 0 36 15 51 

Kununurra Swimming 
Club 

2 0 0 2 0 2 

Nhulunbuy Amateur 
Swimming Club 

14 1 6 21 0 21 

Nightcliff Swimming 
Club 

51 23 0 74 44 118 

Palmerston & Rural 
Swimming Club 

0 0 0 0 1 1 

     Total 413 208   621 

The remainder of the swimmers listed as members comprise of individuals entered into the 
SNT Open Water events throughout the season, but no other events. 

 

AWARDS 

Finalists in the 2022 Northern Territory Sports Awards 

Congratulations to the Darwin Swimming Club for being one of only 4 finalists in the best 
sporting club category for the 2022 Northern Territory Sports Awards. 
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Club Reports 
 

Alice Springs Swimming Club 

          www.alicespringsswimmingclub.com.au 

The Alice Springs Swimming Club has continued to grow through various challenges and 
appreciate the support of our swimming family. 

Over this past season, we continue to run 9 sessions with two of these being a mini squad, 
enabling new swimmers to transition from learn to swim to the requirements of squad 
training along with Stroke & Technical skills. 

We are grateful to have Nick Rickard and Hannah Markham step in as additional coaches with 
Karen Markham. 

The season began with one of our previous club members (Daniel Rando) going away to 
Darwin to compete in the NT Short Course Championships held at Parap Pool in July 2022.  

Next up we had three of our swimmers qualify and go off to compete at the first Australian 
Country Championships at Parap Pool Darwin in October of 2022. Hannah Markham, Thomas 
Markham and Daniel Rando had 4 sensational days of events. It was a great opportunity to 
meet other swimmers and clubs and showcase some amazing talent in regional Australia. The 
event enabled our swimmers to not only compete against other Territory swimmers, but other 
states. Many PB’s, some medals and overall, a fantastic experience.  

Also in October seven of our swimmers made the long car journey to Katherine and competed 
in the Katherine Birthday Carnival. Daniel Rando, Hannah and Thomas Markham, Charlie, Elise 
and Emma Schoonover and Jack Klien all performed well under the warm conditions bringing 
home yet again, medals and PB’s. ASSC came second overall from 5 clubs and a well done to 
Thomas Markham who won age champion for 12yr boys. To top off a great weekend the 
annual “Dance off” as part of the Katherine Birthday Carnival was won by ASSC. A big thank 
you to Hannah who choreographed the dance for the team.  

In February 2023, ASSC held our first Desert Qualifier at the Alice Springs Aquatic Centre with 
the support of Swimming NT.  Given that distance, availability to officials and cost is a 
challenge for our region, it was a chance for our swimmers and families to experience an 
official swim meet, get times and enjoy a great day of racing. Thank you to Kate and Kathleen 
from Darwin for officiating and providing an overview of the official pathway - an educational 
and informative session presented by Kate. 

Our next stop was the NT Open & Age Championships in 2023 at Parap pool in Darwin. A big 
congratulations to our three ASSC swimmers, Jack Klein, Hannah and Thomas Markham on 
their achievements pb’s and performance. Their efforts placed us in 4th position overall. To top 
off 4 days of racing, at the presentation, Thomas Markham was awarded, 12yr Boys Age 
Champion & NT Open & Age Male Champion.  
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A big thank you and shout out to our ASSC 2022/2023 Sponsors: 

• The Cabinet Shop 

• Scope 

• Ground Works NT 

• Elna Dry 

• Colemans Printing 

• Member for Braitling - Joshua Burgoyne - MLA 

We thank them for their contribution and support of our club and swimmers.   

I would also like to acknowledge the dedication and contribution of our volunteer committee. 
We are a small group, but each committee member and volunteer has contributed their own 
time and kept the club functioning and moving forward.  

A thank you to Craig Markham who volunteered as an official with the timing system in Alice 
Springs, Katherine and Darwin and Alexis Klein who took great photos of our swimmers and 
volunteered sessions away to learn to become an official.  

To finish off, thank you to all who have been involved and continue to be.  Thank you to the 
swimmers, their efforts and smiles at training and of course the parents who get their children 
to training, you have all helped make 2022/2023 a very successful year, without any of you, 
none of this could happen. 

We look forward to seeing the club continue to grow and succeed in a positive light and that 
all parents should be proud of their children’s efforts. 

 
Karen Markham 
President (& Interim Coach) 
Alice Springs Swimming Club 
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Casuarina Storm Swimming Club 

 
 
The 2022-2023 swimming season has been a busy one for Casuarina Storm Swimming Club. 
Sam Bricknell was appointed Head Coach in August 2022, we moved to our new training pool 
at the Royal Darwin Hospital and our members have worked hard in and out of the water to 
create a Club that we are extremely proud of. Here are some of our highlights during the 
2022-2023 season.  
 

We have been very fortunate to be able to use the Royal Darwin Hospital Pool and I would 
like to thank Mark MacDonald and his team for making us feel welcome. Although we are 
guests at the pool Mark has been very accommodating, helping us to make improvements 
when required.  
 

Since Sam and Triple S Swim School joined the Casuarina Storm family, the Club has gone from 
strength to strength. Membership has increased, team spirit is high and our swimmers 
continue to achieve PBs, podium finishes and awards at major meets. Full credit to Sam for 
all his hard work and energy in building a strong, welcoming and family friendly Club. Our 
growth reflects the positive energy and positive team culture created by Sam and our 
members. 
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The 2023 NT Open and Age Championships and Territory Participation Meet was an amazing 
4 days of racing with age medals, PBs, Junior and Open finals and lots of podium finishes for 
our swimmers. It was wonderful to watch our Stormers racing, not just as individuals, but as 
a team. Their team spirit, support of each other and positive and respectful behaviour did not 
go unnoticed. Special mention and congratulations to Andrew who was selected as Meet 
Ambassador. Congratulations to our age Champions: Pippa 11yr female champion, Diyon 11yr 
male champion, Andrew 17 & over male champion. Congratulations also to our trophy 
winners: Andrew - Paul Kinter Trophy; Sean - Judith Green Trophy. Congratulations to Sean 
on achieving 7 MC National Times. 

Fundraising is the key to the success of any non-profit club and we were fortunate to be 
selected for a Deckchair Cinema Fundraiser in May 2023. It was a successful night, not just in 
terms of money raised, but also as a team building event. A big thank you goes to the 
Deckchair Cinema for their ongoing support of non-profit organisations. 
 

Our senior swimmers have also been busy out of the water; volunteering their time at the 
McHappy Day fundraiser, City to Surf Water Station and timekeeping at Masters NT meets, 
just to name a few.  

At our May Club Night, our swimmers were super excited to meet Australian Olympians and 
world record holders from the South Australian Institute of Sport. Thank you to Coach Peter 
Bishop and swimmers Kyle Chalmers, Madi Wilson, Matt Temple, and Meg Harris for taking 
the time to chat, take photos and spend time with our swimmers. They are inspirational 
champions in and out of the water.  
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 A very special highlight in 2022 was the awarding of Swimming NT Life Membership to our 
very own Jacinta Stirrat. As a swimmer, coach, mentor, long serving committee member and 
technical official, Jac continues to be active in the swimming community. This award is well 
deserved recognition of outstanding service. Congratulations and thank you for your service 
Jac, it is very much appreciated.  

At the 2023 Casuarina Swimming Club AGM, Life Membership was awarded to Melanie Lei. 
Mel’s contribution to Casuarina Storm, Swimming NT and the swimming community has been 
significant, in particular in her area of expertise, finance and fundraising. Congratulations and 
thank you Mel.  

Lastly, our heartfelt thanks go to our major sponsors in 2023, their ongoing support of our 
swimmers is very much appreciated:  

• Platinum Sponsor - InfraBuild Steel Centre – Darwin. The new stainless steel lane rope 
brackets are thanks to the generous support of Barry Duthie at InfraBuild.  

• Gold Sponsor - Hon Lauren Moss MLA - Member for Casuarina 

• Gold Sponsor - Mr Joel Bowden - Member for Johnston 

• Northern Territory Government - Quick Response Grant - new shade marquees; Quick 
Response Grant - Team Building and Club Night Program. 
 

Robyn On, Club President 
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Darwin Swimming Club 

 
What a sensational 2022–23 season for the Darwin Swimming Club, which saw several of the 

club’s top athletes perform extraordinarily on a national stage as well as becoming some of 

the fastest swimmers in the NT’s history.  

The season got off to a wonderful start with a team of 13 swimmers (O.Callander, T.Walo, 

S.Walo, K.Mallett, J.Smith, Z.Mallett, B.Young, T.Sheridan, I.Demasi-Chapman, S.Walo, 

M.Taylor, M.Sheridan, E.Smith) heading down to Sydney to take part in the 2022 NSW 

Country Short Course Championships. The team ended with 5 Gold, 5 Silver, 8 Bronze medals 

as well as multiple club & NT records. The team then headed up to do a week training camp 

with Mingara Aquatics. This gave them the opportunity to make new friends and learn new 

skills while having fun. Massive thank you to Mingara Aquatics & Jen Noel for hosting us. 

The 2022 SNT Short Course Championships 

added to the already wonderful start to 

the season with a massive team effort with 

tons of PB’s, Club & NT records being 

broken by multiple athletes. The Club 

managed to win the team point score. We 

also had wonderful individual 

achievements with Liam Brown winning 

Junior Male Champion and Macey 

Sheridan going back-to-back with her 

winning the Junior Female Champion and 

the Swimmer of the Meet.  

To round of the short course season, we saw Tamsyn & Sienna representing the club at the 

Australian Short Course Championships. Both girls did a wonderful job representing the NT, 

Darwin & themselves against the best in the country. Massive well done to Sienna on securing 

her first national medal finishing 3rd in the age 50m Breast & 100m IM. 
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The 2022-2023 Open water had a solid turn out from our older swimmers. This included the 

NT Championships which saw J.Culgan (10KM), J.Smith (5KM), M.Sheridan (2.5km), D.Mende 

(2.5km) winning Gold, S.Walo (10KM), T.Few (10km), M.Gallager (5km), E.Cox (2.5km) 

winning Silver and A.Tully (10km), B.Peacocke (2.5km) winning Bronze. The 2023 Lake Argyle 

swim which had 13 swimmers attend with the quad team of Sienna, Tamsyn, James & 

Bayleigh winning the 20km in a record time of 4:16.23. It finished off with the Darwin Ocean 

swim which saw James & Megan taking out the win in the 2km events. Massive 

congratulations to James & Megan who also met open national qualifying times. 

The long course season started with the Nighcliff invitational and Age championships being 

awarded to Zeke, Danny, Bailey, Josh, Harry, Sam, Jackson, Bayleigh, Dylan, Isla, Bronte, 

Macey, Izy & Taylia.  

The inaugural Country 

Championships were an absolute 

success with a massive showing 

of 60 swimmers in both the 

Championships & the Age 

Challenge. We had over 25 Club, 

15 NT & 10 Allcomers records 

broken by individuals (Macey, 

Sienna, Tamsyn, James, Bayleigh) 

& Relay teams.  

Katherine invitational was a massive success with the team managing to secure another team 

points trophy. Well done to everyone who made the trip. 

13 swimmers Ella, Macey, Izy, Skyler, 

Chloe, Tamsyn, Sienna, Liam, Sam, 

Bayleigh, Patrick, Zayne & James took their 

skills down to compete at the 2022 QLD 

State Championships. The team did an 

amazing job resetting PB’s, Club and NT 

Records along they way. Macey managed 

to secure 2 Gold, 1 Silver & 2 Bronze 

medals with Sienna snagging a Silver 

medal.  

The NT Championships rolled around in March with another strong showing from the club 

which resulted in heaps of PB’s, Club, NT & Allcomers records. The team did an amazing job 

winning the Keith Gabel, Relay & NT Open & Age Championship trophies. We also had Louis, 

McKenzie, Ella, Sam, Macey, Melissa, Bayleigh, Chloe, Zayne, James & Tamsyn secure age 

Championship trophies. Lastly we had Sienna winning the Jim Gayton Trophy (50m Free), Ella 
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winning Champion Female, James Male Distance Champion, Macey Female Distance 

Champion, Ella Swimmer of the meet. 

The 2023 National Championships were an absolute success with a team of 7 attending age 

Macey, Melissa, Chloe, Sampson, Bayleigh, Patrick & James, & 2 attending open Sienna & 

Tamsyn. These remarkable athletes took to the water to show the country the talent that the 

NT has to offer. We had James, Sienna, Tamsyn, Bayleigh & Macey all finish top 10 in the 

country. Sienna back up her amazing short course national securing another bronze in the 

50m Breast even through she fell ill the week of the championships. Chloe & Sampson secured 

multiple top 20 finishes & Melissa & Patrick secured top 50 placings. Macey lit up the national 

stage securing 8 national finals and walking away with 6 Gold medals. Macey also managed 

to swim multiple top 10 all-time times. 

The season ended with Macey, Sienna & Tamsyn heading to Melbourne to compete at the 

2023 World Championship Trails. This was the first time in decades that the NT had swimmers 

at a trials event of this magnitude. Sienna did a wonderful job swimming herself into multiple 

B Fianls, with Macey (being the youngest competitor) and Tamsyn just missing out on B Finals. 

A heartfelt thank you to all our dedicated 

swimmers, parents, and volunteers who 

contributed to our club's success. Your 

unwavering support and commitment are what 

makes the Darwin Swimming Club a thriving 

and united community. A special 

acknowledgement goes out to Head Coach Tim 

Few and his coaching team, Kerrie Seymour, 

Tamsyn Walo, Sienna Walo, James Smith and 

Taylia Sheridan. Their dedication and hard work 

have resulted in the great achievements above. 

As we conclude this report, we eagerly look forward to the new swimming season. The year 

ahead promises more opportunities, growth, and achievements. We thank you for being an 

essential part of our club's journey, and we can't wait to see what the future holds. 

Cheers to another fantastic season! 

Adam Walo 

President 

Darwin Swimming Club 
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Nightcliff Swimming Club has been very busy this year.  

The major news for the dolphins is the retirement of longtime coach, parent and volunteer, 

Amanda Bagley, who is hanging up her goggles and stopwatch after over twenty years 

involvement with the Dolphins. Her last event was the Country Championships- a very 

successful meet for the club. A farewell event will be held at Nightcliff Swimming Club on 

Friday 27 October 5-7pm- all welcome. 

Jane Davies commenced coaching at the Club at 

the beginning of term 4 and has brought a 

number of swimmers over to the Club with her 

and introduced an extra coaching session at 

Parap Pool to allow our swimmers to train in the 

competition standard pool and practice their 

diving.  

Earlier in the year, the Dolphins had an average of 

35 competitive swimmers who competed across the long course and short course events. 

Numbers were down for the Open water events, possibly due to the timing of those events. 

Club training this year was complimented by Stuart Evans from CDU who introduced the 

swimmers to a Strength and Conditioning Program. Unfortunately, he has now relocated to 

Melbourne. 

Nightcliff Swimming Club had 12 swimmers selected for School Sport Swimming in Sydney in 

August. Amanda escorted the swimmers to Sydney and looked after their social, emotional 

and nutritional needs. 

JoJo, Gabby and Jasmine supported the coaching of 

the younger swimmers. 

Nightcliff was able to obtain sponsorship from Apex, 

Moriaitis Consulting and Radical Systems for 

sponsorship this year to assist us to support our 

swimmers and coaching program.  

Nightcliff Swimming club has 121 active members. 

We are proud of our inclusive culture and 

hardworking and committed parent volunteers. Thanks for a great year. 

 

Aleka Freijah 

Nightcliff President 
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Katherine Swimming Club

The Club enjoyed a successful year in the water, with around 31 swimmers training and 

competing at the end of the 2022-23 season. This was similar to 2021-22, with the club again 

impacted by a lack of learn-to-swim options that develop our next club members, as the local 

area struggled to attract staff.   

Our 41st birthday carnival was well attended from across the Territory, with 122 swimmers 

competing at our facility. The highlight of the carnival was the dance off competition which 

was won by Alice Springs. KSC would like to take this opportunity to thank all clubs for their 

attendance and sportsmanship across the weekend.  

Some highlights for the year: 

- We several first time qualifiers for NT championships - Arabella, Eloise, Sam, Ruby and

Ryan and Charlie was 11yr girls age champion.

- Ella, Mia and Charlie were selected in School of Sport Education NT team.

Unfortunately, due to the Department of Education overnight excursion restrictions

in place at the time, the NT Team was not able to participate in the 2022 School Sport

Australia Swimming Championships.

- Events attended included Nightcliff Season Opener, Country Championships, Darwin

Qualifying Meet, NT Long Course Qualifier, NT Open and Age Championship, and

Katherine Club Championships.
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On the coaching front, two of our members successfully completed their Foundations Coach 

course, which means we have four qualified coaches at the club which will help build our next 

generation.  

The middle of the year saw us have a break from swimming with the pool temperature 

dropping to 20 degrees, but we are now well back into training and preparing for our 42nd 

birthday carnival. We would like to thank all clubs for their support of Katherine over all of 

the competitions we have been able to attend and to Swimming NT for their invaluable 

support of the club.  

 

 

Greg Miller – KSC President 
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Kununurra Crocs 

 

Kununurra Crocs Swimming Club Season report 22-23 

 

The swim club is in a strong position with over 

50 junior squad members training 2-3 times per 

week during Term 1 and 4. Our term 1 carnival 

had 55 competitors ranging from 6 to 14 years 

old. 

3 swimmers represented the club at the NT titles 

and all 3 brought home medals and swam 

personal best times. 

Other highlights include participation in the 

Lake Argyle swim and adventure race and we 

also had 7 swimmers compete in the Katherine 

Carnival. 

Matt Smith 

Kununurra Crocs President 
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SNT Records 

SNT Long Course Records 

50m Freestyle 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

16-Oct-86 Marika Broomfield 35.79 8yrs 35.23 Sean Slattery 16-Oct-82 

05-Jan-88 Marika Broomfield 33.34 9yrs 32.52 Ben Tongia 06-Mar-92 

04-Dec-88 Marika Broomfield 30.58 10yrs 30.91 Duncan Thomson 27-Oct-91 

06-Nov-21 Macey Sheridan 29.27 11yrs 28.65 Nick Donald 01-May-00 

01-Oct-22 Macey Sheridan 27.64 12yrs 27.34 Ben Tongia 18-Apr-95 

10-Apr-23 Macey Sheridan 26.63 13yrs 25.49 Ben Tongia 07-Apr-96 

09-Apr-02 Danni Miatke 26.67 14yrs 24.35 Luke Van Haaren 13-Mar-98 

24-Nov-17 Isabella Tinning 27.73 15yrs 24.13 Luke Van Haaren 01-Apr-98 

08-Jan-21 Sienna Walo 27.30 16yrs 24.49 Ian Van Der Wal 13-Apr-88 

03-Mar-22 Sienna Walo 26.85 17yrs 24.13 Ian Vander-Wal 05-Aug-89 

04-Mar-23 Sienna Walo 26.46 Open 23.59 Hamish Rose 27-Apr-19 

100m Freestyle 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

25-Jul-87 Carly Dove 1.17.45 8yrs 1.19.14 Sean Slattery 16-Oct-82 

29-Mar-14 Jaime Krueger 1.05.12 9yrs 1.10.18 Leighton Sawyer 06-Apr-90 

20-Jan-11 Jacqui Culgan 1.09.12 10yrs 1.07.08 Scott Winter 23-Oct-82 

18-Jan-90 Marika Broomfield 1.04.79 11yrs 1.00.64 Nick Donald 01-May-00 

01-Oct-22 Macey Sheridan 59.69 12yrs 59.84 Ben Short 08-Mar-02 

14-Apr-23 Macey Sheridan 58.05 13yrs 56.70 Ben Tongia 09-Jan-96 

09-Apr-02 Danni Miatke 57.65 14yrs 54.45 Ben Tongia 03-Apr-97 

12-Jan-03 Hayley McKinnon 58.58 15yrs 53.55 Luke Hutchinson 08-Jan-01 

11-Mar-04 Hayley McKinnon 58.9 16yrs 52.12 Ian Van Der Wal 05-Apr-88 

11-Jan-05 Hayley McKinnon 57.82 17yrs 51.54 Ian Vander-Wal 17-Dec-89 

03-Mar-23 Sienna Walo 56.82 Open 51.25 Ian Van der Wal 28-Apr-91 

200m Freestyle 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

21-Mar-87 Carly Dove 2.54.35 8yrs 2.54.22 Auki Henry 09-Apr-83 

10-Apr-83 Danielle Moroney 2.38.08 9yrs 2.35.78 Leighton Sawyer 08-Apr-90 

18-Feb-89 Marika Broomfield 2.27.87 10yrs 2.26.05 Joshua Staples 02-Jan-15 

20-Jan-15 Jenti White 2.20.53 11yrs 2.09.36 Nick Donald 01-May-00 

22-Nov-00 Danni Miatke 2.14.50 12yrs 2.08.19 Ben Short 07-Jan-02 

20-May-01 Danni Miatke 2.11.66 13yrs 2.04.39 Flynn White 21-Apr-18 

11-Apr-02 Danni Miake 2.03.47 14yrs 1.59.89 Sampson Gee 03-Mar-22 

18-Apr-87 Megan Fanning 2.05.91 15yrs 1.58.26 Graeme McGufficke 03-Feb-80 

04-Apr-88 Megan Fanning 2.04.76 16yrs 1.55.18 Graeme McGufficke 28-Feb-81 

12-Jan-05 Hayley McKinnon 2.03.70 17yrs 1.55.57 Graeme McGufficke 08-Aug-81 

04-Apr-02 Danni Miatke 2.03.47 Open 1.52.45 Greame McGufficke 02-Oct-82 

400m Freestyle 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

05-Nov-83 Danielle Moroney 5.19.78 10yrs 5.09.10 Nick Donald 05-Mar-99 

10-Jan-90 Despina Patsalou 4.56.21 11 yrs 4.43.89 Nick Donald 10-Mar-00 

15-Feb-91 Despina Patsalou 4.42.56 12yrs 4.33.21 Ben Short 09-Apr-02 

01-Feb-92 Despina Patsalou 4.35.75 13yrs 4.18.84 Flynn White 25-Apr-18 

06-Sep-86 Megan Fanning 4.29.07 14yrs 4.17.57 Flynn White 16-Apr-19 

15-Jan-87 Megan Fanning 4.25.81 15yrs 4.09.21 Greame McGufficke 15-Feb-80 

12-Feb-88 Megan Fanning 4.24.82 16yrs 4.00.84 Graeme McGufficke 27-Feb-81 

25-Mar-89 Megan Fanning 4.29.06 17yrs 4.01.76 Graeme McGufficke 08-Aug-81 

12-Feb-88 Megan Fanning 4.24.82 Open 3.58.77 Graeme McGufficke 17-Jul-83 
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800m Freestyle 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

18-Mar-00 Rachel Clelland 9.54.36 12yrs 9.37.06 Joshua Staples 18-Jan-17 

05-May-01 Rachael Clelland 9.32.35 13yrs 9.01.13 Flynn White 21-Apr-18 

13-Mar-93 Carly Dove 9.19.11 14yrs 8.54.62 Flynn White 15-Apr-19 

07-Jan-87 Megan Fanning 9.15.92 15yrs 8.45.62 Troy Taylor 14-Apr-04 

13-May-79 Christine Jeffs 9.11.36 16yrs 8.27.35 Graeme McGufficke 01-Mar-81 

   17 yrs 8.19.64 Graeme McGufficke 07-Aug-81 

13-May-79 Christine Jeffs 9.11.36 Open 8.19.64 Graeme McGufficke 07-Aug-81 

1500m Freestyle 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

27-Jan-91 Despina Patsalou 18.45.76 12yrs 18.43.16 Zac Dalby 22-Oct-05 

25-Jan-92 Despina Patsalou 18.04.56 13yrs 18.15.58 Samuel Reader 02-Mar-23 

01-Mar-87 Karyn Pile 17.58.11 14yrs 17.21.05 Scott Bretherton 26-Mar-89 

07-Feb-87 Megan Fanning 17.28.75 15yrs 16.39.58 Troy Taylor 14-Apr-04 

12-Jan-03 Megan Warham 17.35.19 16yrs 16.18.32 James Smith 01-Oct-22 

16-Jan-18 Lauren McSkimming 18.20.63 17yrs 15.54.14 Graeme McGufficke 09-Aug-81 

06-Mar-09 Rachel McLean 17.27.72 Open 15.48.10 Graeme McGufficke 25-Feb-84 

50m Backstroke 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

13-Apr-02 Anna MacInnes 42.75 8yrs 39.95 Jordan Meyers 03-Dec-05 

04-Jan-88 Marika Broomfield 38.72 9yrs 38.52 Ben Short 01-May-98 

12-Sep-20 Macey Sheridan 36.96 10yrs 35.70 Josh Van Haaren 27-Oct-91 

06-Nov-21 Macey Sheridan 32.89 11yrs 33.69 Nick Donald 01-May-00 

24-Sep-22 Macey Sheridan 30.80 12yrs 32.38 Robert Gerlach 16-May-07 

13-Apr-23 Macey Sheridan 29.59 13yrs 29.28 Robert Gerlach 01-Nov-08 

20-Sep-02 Danni Miatke 30.96 14yrs 29.09 Robert Gerlach 05-Dec-08 

11-Apr-07 Sarah Butler 31.90 15yrs 28.99 Robert Gerlach 21-Jan-10 

08-Jan-21 Sienna Walo 32.08 16yrs 28.60 Harrison Oakhill 24-Jan-13 

11-Dec-21 Sienna Walo 31.68 17yrs 28.71 Damian Culgan 08-Jan-21 

13-Apr-23 Macey Sheridan 29.59 Open 28.71 Damian Culgan 08-Jan-21 

100m Backstroke 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

11-Apr-82 Leanne Curtain 1.36.74 8yrs 1.32.69 Auki Henry 09-Apr-83 

01-Aug-19 Macey Sheridan 1.25.47 9yrs 1.26.66 Jamie Evans 16-Feb-91 

07-Mar-19 Isla Martin 1.19.07 10yrs 1.18.20 Josh Van Haaren 09-Nov-91 

17-Jan-90 Marika Broomfield 1.13.96 11yrs 1.10.55 Nick Donald 01-May-00 

01-Oct-22 Macey Sheridan 1.06.53 12yrs 1.09.51 Josh Van Haaren 13-Nov-93 

11-Apr-23 Macey Sheridan 1.03.69 13yrs 1.04.35 Logan Rieck 03-Mar-22 

11-Apr-02 Dianni Miatke 1.07.79 14yrs 1.01.19 Robert Gerlach 12-May-09 

06-Dec-86 Megan Fanning 1.08.94 15yrs 1.01.95 Robert Gerlach 24-Jan-10 

   16yrs 1.01.19 Harrison Oakhill 24-Jan-13 

12-May-09 Sarah Butler 1.09.07 17yrs 1.02.84 Michael Harrison 28-Nov-83 

11-Apr-23 Macey Sheridan 1.03.69 Open 1.01.32 Graeme McGufficke 22-Feb-81 

200m Backstroke 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

28-Oct-06 Stevie Nibbs 2.52.01 10yrs 2.49.25 Nick Donald 14-Jan-99 

06-Nov-21 Macey Sheridan 2.34.43 11yrs 2.38.98 Nick Donald 10-Mar-00 

01-Oct-22 Macey Sheridan 2.30.79 12yrs 2.28.90 Ben Short 09-Apr-02 

09-Apr-23 Macey Sheridan 2.19.70 13yrs 2.16.29 Ben Short 30-Apr-03 

21-Jan-10 Stevie Nibbs 2.25.99 14yrs 2.14.50 Robert Gerlach 13-Apr-09 

28-Feb-85 Louise Collins 2.30.37 15yrs 2.12.04 Michael Harrison 21-Apr-92 

   16yrs 2.10.07 Graeme McGufficke 21-Feb-81 

04-Mar-21 Rosanna Materazzo 2.33.37 17yrs 2.14.43 Sean Slattery 31-Mar-91 

09-Apr-23 Macey Sheridan 2.19.70 Open 2.10.07 Graeme McGufficke 21-Feb-81 
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50m Breaststroke 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

08-Mar-87 Carly Dove 47.92 8yrs 44.24 Dean Carroll 12-Oct-91 

16-Sep-88 Carly Dove 44.11 9yrs 43.49 Dean Carroll 06-Nov-92 

24-Mar-90 Carly Dove 40.53 10yrs 39.64 Duncan Thomson 26-Oct-91 

08-May-90 Carly Dove 38.35 11yrs 37.51 Joshua Staples 20-Jan-16 

01-Oct-22 Macey Sheridan 37.33 12yrs 34.85 Joshua Staples 18-Jan-17 

08-Jan-01 Abbey Brown 36.29 13yrs 33.55 Ayrton Innes 20-Jan-11 

06-Dec-18 Sienna Walo 35.83 14yrs 32.64 Ben Tongia 24-Nov-96 

01-Dec-08 Rhiannon Barnard 35.50 15yrs 32.08 Luke Hutchinson 01-May-00 

04-Mar-21 Sienna Walo 35.19 16yrs 31.13 Daniel Lee 27-Apr-93 

03-Mar-22 Sienna Walo 34.43 17yrs 30.65 Jayce Brown 20-Jan-15 

03-Mar-23 Sienna Walo 32.20 Open 30.06 Jayce Brown 26-Nov-15 

100m Breaststroke 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

23-Jul-87 Carly Dove 1.40.90 8yrs 1.41.35 Dean Carroll 23-Nov-91 

14-Apr-88 Carly Dove 1.36.10 9yrs 1.33.73 Anthony Miller 10-May-80 

17-Mar-11 Jacqui Culgan 1.29.73 10yrs 1.28.72 Joshua Staples 20-Jan-15 

12-Mar-06 Lily Burrow 1.25.00 11yrs 1.2335 Joshua Staples 20-Jan-16 

10-Mar-02 Samantha Carmichael 1.21.48 12yrs 1.15.59 Joshua Staples 18-Jan-17 

12-Jan-03 Samantha Carmichael 1.20.45 13yrs 1.13.54 Samuel Walker 18-Apr-11 

07-Apr-96 Terri Jennings 1.18.15 14yrs 1.11.63 Daniel Lee 17-Jan-91 

14-Dec-06 Kia King 1.16.63 15yrs 1.07.83 Daniel Lee 19-Apr-92 

11-Apr-07 Kia King 1.14.72 16yrs 1.05.99 Daniel Lee 13-Apr-93 

03-Mar-22 Sienna Walo 1.14.76 17yrs 1.04.82 Daniel Lee 04-Apr-94 

05-Mar-23 Sienna Walo 1.12.57 Open 1.04.82 Daniel Lee 04-Apr-94 

200m Breaststroke 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

17-Mar-11 Jacqui Culgan 3.13.40 10yrs 3.14.96 Joshua Staples 21-Nov-14 

12-Mar-06 Lily Burrow 3.00.92 11yrs 2.56.12 Joshua Staples 20-Jan-16 

16-May-07 Lily Burrow 2.50.00 12yrs 2.44.13 Joshua Staples 18-Jan-17 

27-Apr-03 Samantha Carmichael 2.49.80 13yrs 2.39.42 Samuel Walker 18-Apr-11 

11-Dec-05 Kia King 2.43.58 14yrs 2.34.18 Daniel Lee 30-Mar-91 

14-Dec-06 Kia King 2.41.66 15yrs 2.28.06 Daniel Lee 20-Apr-92 

11-Apr-07 Kia King 2.39.55 16yrs 2.26.80 Daniel Lee 14-Apr-93 

02-Mar-23 Kia King 2.39.80 17yrs 2.24.65 Daniel Lee 05-Apr-94 

11-Apr-07 Kia King 2.39.55 Open 2.24.65 Daniel Lee 05-Apr-94 

50m Butterfly 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

24-Jan-87 Marika Broomfield 40.82 8yrs 41.16 Auki Henry 29-Jan-83 

03-Jan-88 Marika Broomfield 35.28 9yrs 35.49 Ben Tongia 06-Apr-92 

04-Dec-88 Despina Patsalou 33.91 10yrs 32.53 Joshua Staples 20-Jan-15 

09-Oct-21 Macey Sheridan 30.70 11yrs 32.13 Joshua Staples 20-Jan-16 

01-Oct-22 Macey Sheridan 29.31 12yrs 29.49 Ben Tongia 25-Feb-95 

12-Apr-23 Macey Sheridan 27.96 13yrs 27.46 Ben Tongia 24-Feb-96 

20-Sep-02 Danni Miatke 28.52 14yrs 27.33 Ben Tongia 25-Jan-97 

04-Mar-21 Allison Culgan 30.24 15yrs 26.39 Ben Tongia 13-May-97 

07-May-95 Carly Dove 29.82 16yrs 26.67 Ian Vander Wal 31-Oct-87 

12-Feb-22 Sienna Walo 29.32 17yrs 26.32 Ian Vander-Wal 06-Dec-88 

12-Apr-23 Macey Sheridan 27.96 Open 25.9 Ian Vander Wal 11-May-97 
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100m Butterfly 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

15-Apr-88 Ingrid Aranda 1.43.12 8yrs 1.32.13 Auki Henry 10-Apr-83 

25-Jan-88 Despina Patsalou 1.23.95 9yrs 1.21.52 Jamie Evans 17-Feb-91 

25-Nov-88 Despina Patsalou 1.16.56 10yrs 1.15.19 Joshua Staples 20-Jan-15 

09-Dec-89 Despina Patsalou 1.10.88 11yrs 1.11.31 Nick Donald 01-May-00 

01-Oct-22 Macey Sheridan 1.07.95 12yrs 1.02.88 Ben Tongia 19-Apr-95 

20-May-01 Danni Miatke 1.07.61 13yrs 1.00.63 Ben Tongia 08-Apr-96 

09-Apr-02 Danni Miatke 1.02.02 14yrs 58.05 Ben Tongia 30-Mar-97 

27-Apr-03 Hayley McKinnon 1.04.06 15yrs 59.23 Ross Pearce 08-Jan-01 

26-Jan-97 Kerrylee Taylor 1.04.39 16yrs 57.21 Ian Vander Wal 04-Apr-88 

12-Jan-05 Hayley McKinnon 1.04.16 17yrs 56.66 Ian Vander-Wal 03-Aug-89 

09-Apr-02 Danni Miatke 1.02.02 Open 55.41 Zac Dalby 18-Apr-11 

200m Butterfly 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

25-Nov-88 Despina Patsalou 2.54.03 10yrs 3.02.19 Steven Boyd 14-Apr-87 

10-Dec-89 Despina Patsalou 2.35.11 11yrs 2.38.05 Nick Donald 10-Mar-00 

16-Feb-91 Despina Patsalou 2.31.67 12yrs 2.30.70 Ben Tongia 09-Jan-95 

18-Apr-95 Aimee Cantrell 2.27.96 13yrs 2.24.73 Flynn White 16-Jan-18 

07-Mar-02 Danni Miatke 2.25.15 14yrs 2.12.12 Ben Tongia 31-Mar-97 

08-Jan-96 Kerrylee Taylor 2.21.11 15yrs 2.10.12 Ross Pearce 08-Jan-01 

24-Jan-97 Kerrylee Taylor 2.19.46 16yrs 2.08.57 Micheal Harrison 14-Apr-93 

12-May-97 Kerrylee Taylor 2.22.29 17yrs 2.08.91 Ross Pearce 09-Apr-02 

24-Jan-97 Kerrylee Taylor 2.19.46 Open 2.03.47 Zac Dalby 18-Apr-11 

200m Individual Medley 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

26-Jul-87 Carly Dove 3.13.66 8yrs 3.14.00 Auki Henry 8-Apr-83 

17-Sep-88 Carly Dove 3.03.72 9yrs 3.02.16 Jamie Evans 16-Feb-91 

6-Mar-92 Helga Aranda 2.53.22 10yrs 2.43.30 Joshua Staples 21-Nov-14 

18-Sep-21 Macey Sheridan 2.42.52 11yrs 2.30.59 Nick Donald 1-May-00 

18-Jan-91 Carly Dove 2.31.77 12yrs 2.52.82 Joshua Staples 18-Jan-17 

4-Mar-23 Macey Sheridan 2.29.11 13yrs 2.22.65 Zac Dalby 19-Apr-06 

9-Mar-02 Danni Miatke 2.24.51 14yrs 2.15.93 Zac Dalby 11-Apr-07 

14-Dec-06 Kia King 2.25.30 15yrs 2.14.25 Luke Hutchinson 8-Jan-01 

6-Apr-88 Megan Fanning 2.23.48 16yrs 2.11.84 Graeme McGufficke 22-Feb-81 

4-Dec-88 Megan Fanning 2.25.08 17yrs 2.12.19 Damian Culgan 5-Apr-21 

4-Mar-23 Sienna Walo 2.23.27 Open 2.11.84 Graeme McGufficke 22-Feb-81 

400m Individual Medley 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

17-Feb-91 Carly Dove 5.30.69 12yrs 5.13.28 Joshua Staples 18-Jan-17 

23-Nov-91 Carly Dove 5.29.03 13yrs 5.16.52 Zac Dalby 9-Mar-06 

24-Aug-02 Rachael Clelland 5.16.88 14yrs 4.58.74 Zac Dalby 16-May-07 

4-Jan-87 Megan Fanning 5.17.41 15yrs 4.53.93 Sampson Gee 13-Apr-23 

7-Mar-20 Rosanna Materazzo 5.19.88 16yrs 4.41.41 Graeme McGufficke 28-Feb-81 

8-Jan-21 Rosanna Materazzo 5.15.30 17yrs 4.39.87 Graeme McGufficke 8-Aug-81 

20-Jan-11 Kia King 5.08.69 Open 4.39.87 Graeme McGufficke 8-Aug-81 
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200m Medley Relay 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

   8&under 
 

322.45 

D.Carroll, G.Fawcett, T.Fox, 

N.Heard 
27-Oct-91 

16-Mar-03 
M.Gallagher, S.Butler, L.Burrow, 

A.MacInnes 
2.49.56 9-10yrs 2.42.17 

D.Thomson, A.Coombe, S.Fawcett, 

M.Nolan 
27-Oct-91 

3-Jan-12 
R.Basset, J.Culgan, E.Jones, 

J.Freeman 
2.19.72 11-12yrs 2.19.85 J.Bolgar, J.Staples, F.White, J.Selvey 3-Dec-16 

3-Jan-12 
R.Basset, J.Culgan, E.Jones, 

J.Freeman 
2.19.72 12&under 2.21.48 J.Bolgar, J.Staples, F.White, J.Selvey 3-Dec-16 

28-Nov-05 
S.Butler, K.King, L.Burrow, 

E.Sheldon 
2.12.20 13-14yrs 1.58.89 

R.Gerlach, M.Ward, 

S.Niewenhoven, J.Netherway 
5-Dec-08 

5-Mar-23 
T.Walo, S.Walo, C. Reader, M. 

Sheridan 
2.04.69 13&over 1.54.60 

J. Smith, S. Gee, B. Young, 

P. Brown 
18-Mar-95 

28-Apr-19 
S.Walo, T.Walo, J.White, 

R.Materazzo 
2.10.16 15-16yrs 1.58.53 

N.Wecker, D.Culgan, 

S.Wanigasekara, L.Devlin 
28-Apr-19 

6-Mar-22 
J.Culgan,S.Walo,T.Walo, 

M.Gallagher 
2.12.21 17&over 1.54.87 

J.Van Haaren, T.Krikke, K.Taylor, 

M.Tongia 
18-Mar-95 

5-Mar-23 
T.Walo, S.Walo, C. Reader, M. 

Sheridan 
2.04.69 Open 1.54.87 

J.Van Haaren, T.Krikke, K.Taylor, 

M.Tongia 
18-Mar-95 

200m Mixed Medley Relay 

Date Mixed Time Age    

5-Mar-23 J.Smith, S.Walo, B.Young, T.Walo 1.58.25 Open    

400m Medley Relay 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

2-Oct-22 
M.Sheridan,T.Walo,I,Demasi- 

Chapman,S.Walo 
4.25.41 Open 4.15.54 

M Barker, J Barnes, T Barnes, B 

Millard 
11-Mar-10 

200m Freestyle Relay 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

   8&under 2.46.45 
R.Henshaw, S.Carter, J.Van Haaren, 

B. Fitzpatrick 
13-May-89 

2-Dec-05 
M.Cowley, T.Innes, K.Hazel, 

Z.Williams 
2.22.48 9-10yrs 2.21.47 H.Bell, S.Jennings, S.Coffey, D.Moo 1-May-00 

29-Nov-15 
P.Lawson,E.Portelli, R.Materazzo, 

J.White 
2.02.30 11-12yrs 2.02.94 J.Staples, J.Bolgar, F.White, J.Selvey 3-Dec-16 

29-Nov-15 
P.Lawson, E.Potrelli, R.Materazzo, 

J.White 
2.02.30 12&under 2.02.01 

S.Gee, P.Brown, L.Rieck, 
R.Fulmanski 

24-Oct-20 

21-Jul-14 
R.Yun, K.Garner, L.McSkimming, 

J.Culgan 
1.57.00 13-14yrs 1.45.89 

R.Gerlach, J.Netherway, M.Ward, 
A.Stutz 

4-Dec-08 

11-Dec-21 
H.Messenger, T.Walo, T.Hutton, 

S.Walo 
1.50.74 13&over 1.40.71 

H.Rose, T.Foster, G.Romano, 
R.Blenkinship 

27-Apr-19 

27-Apr-19 
S.Walo, J.White, R.Materazzo, 

M.Wallace 
1.55.44 15-16yrs 1.44.88 

S.Wanigasekara, Z.Mallett, 
B.Young, J.Smith 

1-Oct-22 

5-Mar-22 
M.Gallagher, T.Walo, J.Culgan, 

S.Walo 
1.56.01 17&over 1.40.71 

H.Rose, G.Romano, R.Blenkinship, 
T.Foster 

27-Apr-19 

11-Dec-21 
H.Messenger, T.Walo, T.Hutton, 

S.Walo 
1.50.74 Open 1.40.71 

H Rose, T Foster, G Romano, R 
Blenkinship 

27-Apr-19 

400m Freestyle Relay 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

3-Oct-22 
T.Walo, M.Roberts, M.Sheridan, 

S.Walo 
4.01.07 Open 3.46.96 

P. Brown, Sampson Gee, Bayleigh 
Young, James Smith 

4-Mar-23 

800m Freestyle Relay 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

7-Mar-18 
M. Gallagher, T. Hutton, L, 

McSkimming, S. Walo 
9.28.05 Open 8.48.95 

S.Wanigasekara, F.White, D.Culgan, 
A.Materazzo, 

5-Mar-20 
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SNT Long Course Allcomers Records 

 
50m Freestyle 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

18/10/1986 Marika Broomfield 35.97 8yrs 35.23 Sean Slattery 16/10/1982 

24/11/1994 Marika Broomfield 33.44 9yrs 32.52 Ben Tongia 6/03/1992 

17/01/2450 Kkailah Elliot 30.36 10yrs 29.51 Zacharia Nguyen 16/06/2016 

16/09/2016 Claveria Johnson-Tiumalu 28.69 11yrs 27.88 Tane Bidois 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Paris Burlock 27.36 12yrs 26.06 Kai Thomas 16/09/2016 

2/03/2023 Macey Sheridan 27.05 13yrs 25.71 Jordan Smith 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Taylah Tyerman-Webster 27.00 14yrs 24.35 Luke Van Haaren 1/03/1998 

16/09/2016 Abbey Webb 26.49 15yrs 24.44 Leo Biggs 8/05/1995 

16/09/2016 Eloise Riley 26.59 16yrs 24.05 Simon Geldenhuys 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Emily Dring 26.47 17yrs 23.98 Nathan Meacham 16/09/2016 

2/03/2023 Sienna Walo 26.46 Open 22.97 Greg Fasala 9/09/1983 

100m Freestyle 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

5/09/1987 Carly Dove 1.20.35 8yrs 1.19.14 Sean Slattery 16/10/1982 

25/01/1988 Despina Patsalou 1.13.93 9yrs 1.10.18 Leighton Sawyer 6/05/1990 

20/09/2002 Nicole Libardo 59.87 10yrs 1.00.64 Liam Kim 16/10/2016 

16/09/2016 Claveria Johnson-Tiumalu 1.03.77 11yrs 1.02.11 Robert Jovanovich 20/05/2001 

1/10/2022 Macey Sheridan 59.69 12yrs 57.80 Kai Thomas 16/09/2016 

2/03/2023 Macey Sheridan 59.41 13yrs 55.86 Jordan Smith 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Lani Pallister 58.32 14yrs 55.18 Luke Van Haaren 1/03/1998 

20/09/2002 Melissa Mitchell 57.82 15yrs 53.69 Jack Carr 16/10/2016 

20/09/2002 Kirsty Somers 57.65 16yrs 49.71 Simon Geldenhuysn 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Emily Dring 56.61 17yrs 53.06 Nathan Meacham 16/09/2016 

1/10/2022 Sienna Walo 57.24 Open 50.01 Flynn Baildon 16/09/2016 

200m Freestyle 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

21/03/1987 Carly Dove 2.54.35 8yrs 2.54.22 Auki Henry 9/04/1983 

10/05/1983 Danielle Moroney 2.38.08 9yrs 2.35.78 Leighton Sawyer 8/04/1990 

  N/A 10yrs 2.27.33 Nick Donald 21/02/1999 

14/05/1986 Maricia Darveniza 2.16.66 11yrs 2.14.40 Nick Donald 13/12/1999 

16/09/2016 Jaime Krueger 2.13.31 12yrs 2.07.21 Peter Fisher 6/04/1992 

20/05/2001 Danni Miatke 2.11.66 13yrs 2.05.02 D King-Christopher 9/09/1983 

16/09/2016 Lani Pallister 2.06.12 14yrs 1.59.90 Adam Bingham 20/09/2002 

16/09/2016 Abbey Webb 2.06.02 15yrs 1.58.26 Graeme McGufficke 3/02/1980 

16/09/2016 Darian Quadrio 2.06.62 16yrs 1.52.93 Elijah Winnington 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Emily Dring 2.05.31 17yrs 1.57.06 Jack Kelly 1/10/2022 

11/09/1983 Susie Baumer 2.05.54 Open 1.52.15 Justin Lemberg 9/09/1983 

400m Freestyle 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

  N/A 10yrs 5.09.10 Nick Donald 5/03/1999 

10/02/1990 Despina Patsalou 4.56.21 11 yrs 4.43.89 Nick Donald 10/03/2000 

8/05/1995 Anne Wong 4.37.21 12yrs 4.39.48 Ben Short 24/11/2001 

8/05/1995 Diana Bova 4.32.39 13yrs 4.22.87 Craig Logan 9/09/1983 

16/09/2016 Lani Pallister 4.28.88 14yrs 4.13.73 Kendrick Monk 20/09/2002 

25/04/1993 Robyn Lam 4.25.14 15yrs 4.10.56 Graeme McGufficke 3/02/1980 

6/09/2016 Darian Quadrio 4.23.25 16yrs 4.00.55 Elijah Winnington 16/09/2016 

1/10/2022 Sienna Deurloo 4.23.20 17yrs 4.06.48 James Smith 3/03/2023 

9/09/1983 Susie Baumer 4.23.15 Open 3.54.40 Justin Lemberg 10/09/1983 
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800m Freestyle 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

18/03/2000 Rachel Clelland 9.54.36 12yrs 9.49.62 Mitchell Ward 17/02/2007 

10/09/1983 Dianna Bova 9.07.94 13yrs 8.57.52 Craig Logan 11/09/1983 

13/04/1986 Julie Robinson 9.10.66 14yrs 9.16.57 Troy Taylor 5/04/2003 

7/02/1987 Megan Fanning 9.15.92 15yrs 8.52.22 Graeme McGufficke 26/01/1980 

13/05/1979 Jennifer Ede 9.07.26 16yrs 8.24.84 Michael McKenzie 11/09/1983 

1/10/2022 Sienna Deurloo 9.02.81 17 yrs 8.26.64 James Smith 4/03/2023 

11/09/1983 Susie Baumer 9.01.80 Open 8.13.50 Justin Lemberg 11/09/1983 

1500m Freestyle 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

27/01/1991 Despina Patsalou 18.45.76 12yrs 18.43.16 Zac Dalby 23/10/2005 

11/09/1983 Diana Bova 17.20.15 13yrs 17.14.96 Craig Logan 9/09/1983 

14/04/1986 Julie Robinson 17.05.48 14yrs 17.34.25 Indrek Urvet 2/04/1984 

7/02/1987 Megan Fanning 17.28.75 15yrs 16.53.08 Mitchell Tinsley 16/09/2016 

20/09/2002 Sarah Kallu 17.37.13 16yrs 15.54.55 Michael McKenzie 9/09/1983 

16/09/2016 Shailee Finney 16.09.16 17yrs 16.21.18 James Smith 2/03/2023 

14/04/1986 Julie Robinson 17.05.48 Open 15.54.55 Michael McKenzie 9/09/1983 

50m Backstroke 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

13/04/2002 Anna MacInnes 42.75 8yrs 39.95 Jordan Meyer 3/12/2005 

8/11/1981 Simone Jackson 39.91 9yrs 39.49 Sean Slattery 22/10/1983 

16/09/2016 Ellie Beck 35.19 10yrs 33.95 Hayden Hoang 16/09/2016 

6/11/2021 Macey Sheridan 32.89 11yrs 30.99 Tane Bidois 16/09/2016 

24/09/2022 Macey Sheridan 30.8 12yrs 30.23 Lewis Treggiden 16/09/2016 

3/03/2023 Macey Sheridan 30.48 13yrs 29.28 Robert Gerlach 1/11/2008 

16/09/2016 Charlie Brown 30.06 14yrs 28.82 Geoffery Eastwood 20/09/2002 

16/09/2016 Quinn Burling 30.32 15yrs 29.08 Merk Ragel 8/05/2011 

16/09/2016 Katie Scott 30.21 16yrs 27.50 Robert Gerlach 8/05/2011 

16/09/2016 Samantha Howe 30.69 17yrs 27.11 Ryan Thornton 1/10/2022 

16/09/2016 Katie Scott 30.31 Open 27.11 Ryan Thornton 1/10/2022 

100m Backstroke 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

11/04/1982 Leanne Curtain 1.36.74 8yrs 1.32.69 Auki Henry 9/04/1983 

2/03/2023 Rose Kishinets 1.22.45 9yrs 1.26.66 Jaime Evans 16/02/1991 

16/09/2016 Ellie Beck 1.15.75 10yrs 1.18.20 Josh Van Haaren 9/11/1991 

16/09/2016 Jorja Otto 1.10.57 11yrs 1.10.04 Nick Johnson 20/09/2002 

1/10/2022 Macey Sheridan 1.06.53 12yrs 1.06.24 Cooper Eakin 16/09/2016 

4/03/2023 Macey Sheridan 1.06.93 13yrs 1.05.28 Russell Webber 20/09/2002 

16/09/2016 Charlie Brown 1.05.89 14yrs 1.01.19 Robert Gerlach 12/05/2009 

16/09/2016 Quinn Burling 1.05.93 15yrs 1.00.56 Stuart Swinburn 16/09/2016 

11/09/1983 Joanne Bell 1.05.78 16yrs 58.6 Robert Gerlach 8/05/2011 

16/09/2016 Aliesha Meagher 1.06.30 17yrs 57.86 Ryan Thornton 1/10/2022 

11/09/1983 Georgia Parkes 1.04.94 Open 57.86 Ryan Thornton 1/10/2022 
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200m Backstroke 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

  N/A 10yrs 2.49.94 Josh Van Haaren 28/09/1991 

6/11/2021 Macey Sheridan 2.34.43 11yrs 2.38.98 Nick Donald 13/02/2000 

1/10/2022 Macey Sheridan 2.30.79 12yrs 2.28.96 Charlie Potts 1/10/2022 

20/09/2002 Stephanie Williams 2.23.45 13yrs 2.22.34 Michael Harrison 17/03/1990 

20/09/2002 Penny Sproal 2.21.94 14yrs 2.14.98 Cooper Ritchie 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Abbey Webb 2.21.34 15yrs 2.11.28 Stuart Swinburn 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Countney Lee 2.22.69 16yrs 2.08.77 Simon Geldenhuys 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Francesca Fitzhenry 2.22.95 17yrs 2.11.79 Peter Nash 20/09/2002 

9/11/1983 Georgia Parkes 2.16.82 Open 2.06.44 David Orbell 9/09/1983 

50m Breaststroke 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

8/03/1987 Carly Dove 49.92 8yrs 44.24 Dean Carroll 12/10/1991 

16/09/1988 Carly Dove 44.11 9yrs 43.49 Dean Carroll 6/11/1992 

20/09/2002 Keatyn Simpson 37.61 10yrs 39.25 Joshua Kerr 16/09/2016 

20/09/2002 Danna Wikaire 36.54 11yrs 36.77 Felix Wilson 16/09/2016 

8/04/1992 Gemma Turner 35.46 12yrs 33.68 Daniel Seo 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Jasmine Tran 34.46 13yrs 34.19 Jean Michael 8/05/2011 

16/09/2016 Olivia Williams 34.27 14yrs 31.82 James Stacey 20/09/2002 

16/09/2016 Georgina Seton 34.24 15yrs 31.04 Spencer Brown 1/10/2022 

16/09/2016 Madison Thompson 33.33 16yrs 30.96 Shannon Liew 8/05/1995 

20/09/2002 Sally Foster 32.98 17yrs 29.79 William Chambers 16/09/2016 

1/10/2022 Sienna Walo 32.20 Open 29.92 William Chambers 16/09/2016 

100m Breaststroke 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

20/03/1987 Carly Dove 1.41.36 8yrs 1.41.35 Dean Carroll 23/11/1991 

14/04/1988 Carly Dove 1.36.10 9yrs 1.33.73 Anthony Miller 10/05/1980 

16/09/2016 Francine Cartina 1.29.45 10yrs 1.25.28 Dominic Osswald 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Niamh Bedggood 1.21.66 11yrs 1.19.78 Patrick Adams 6/04/1992 

16/09/2016 Chau Huynh 1.16.88 12yrs 1.11.77 Daniel Seo 16/09/2016 

20/09/2002 Melissa Barck 1.14.32 13yrs 1.15.23 Eric Abba 17/05/2005 

20/09/2002 Penny Sproal 1.16.343 14yrs 1.09.49 Tom Rimmington 16/09/2016 

10/09/1983 Sharon Kellett 1.14.59 15yrs 1.08.38 Paul Blood 9/09/1983 

16/09/2016 Madison Thompson 1.13.18 16yrs 1.07.61 Shannon Liew 9/05/1995 

20/09/2002 Sally Foster 1.12.39 17yrs 1.04.74 William Chambers 16/09/2016 

20/09/2002 Sally Foster 1.12.39 Open 1.04.26 Brett Stocks 9/09/1983 

200m Breaststroke 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

  N/A 10yrs 3.14.96 Joshua Staples 21/11/2014 

9/03/2006 Lily Burrow 3.00.92 11yrs 3.02.51 Joshua Staples 13/11/2015 

26/04/1993 Heidi Wong 2.49.79 12yrs 2.47.55 Samuel Walker 11/03/2010 

20/09/2002 Melissa Barck 2.40.24 13yrs 2.46.02 Daniel Lee 24/02/1990 

20/09/2002 Kellie Horne 2.41.35 14yrs 2.31.02 Tom Rimmington 16/09/2016 

11/09/1983 Sharon Kellett 2.40.56 15yrs 2.28.19 Paul Blood 9/09/1983 

16/09/2016 Ashlee Bass 2.38.44 16yrs 2.27.53 Fraser Stewart 16/09/2016 

20/09/2002 Sally Foster 2.38.99 17yrs 2.22.67 William Chambers 16/09/2016 

26/09/1995 Nadine Neumann 2.36.26 Open 2.17.76 Craig Tucker 17/05/2007 
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50m Butterfly 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

24/01/1987 Marika Broomfield 40.82 8yrs 41.16 Auki Henry 29/01/1983 

5/12/1987 Marika Broomfield 35.53 9yrs 35.49 Ben Tongia 6/04/1992 

16/09/2016 Hayley Johnston 31.77 10yrs 33.11 Shane Reynell 7/04/1992 

9/10/2021 Macey Sheridan 30.70 11yrs 30.53 Anders McAlpine 16/09/2016 

1/10/2022 Macey Sheridan 29.31 12yrs 28.18 Kai Thomas 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Mikaela Short 28.4 13yrs 27.46 Ben Tongia 24/02/1996 

20/09/2002 Danni Miatke 28.52 14yrs 26.6 Ben Tongia 15/02/1997 

16/09/2016 Abbey Webb 28.69 15yrs 26.29 Jacob Spark 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Alex Perkins 27.93 16yrs 25.95 Flynn Baildon 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Kayley Le Roux 28.56 17yrs 26.18 Chris Mumme 20/09/2002 

16/09/2016 Alex Perkins 28.22 Open 25.29 Carter Swift 16/09/2016 

100m Butterfly 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

15/04/1988 Ingrid Arnanda 1.43.12 8yrs 1.32.13 Auki Henry 9/04/1983 

25/01/1988 Despina Patsalou 1.23.95 9yrs 1.21.52 Jamie Evans 17/02/1991 

16/09/2016 Hayley Johnston 1.13.00 10yrs 1.08.15 Michael Marmanios 16/09/2016 

20/09/2002 Gabi Sainsbury 1.08.53 11yrs 1.08.71 Anders McAlpine 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Jaime Krueger 1.05.84 12yrs 1.03.88 Kai Thomas 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Mikaela Short 1.04.43 13yrs 1.01.90 D. King-Christopher 11/09/1983 

10/09/1983 Joy Celotti 1.03.20 14yrs 59.61 Keng-Liat Lim 9/05/1995 

10/09/1983 Janet Tibbits 1.01.79 15yrs 58.68 Jack Carr 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Tess Bastian 1.02.49 16yrs 55.26 Jon Sieben 11/09/1983 

16/09/2016 Kayley Le Roux 1.03.02 17yrs 57.97 Jack Meincke 16/09/2016 

10/09/1983 Janet Tibbits 1.01.79 Open 55.19 Glen Buchanan 11/09/1983 

200m Butterfly 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

  N/A 10yrs 2.56.23 Adrian Darveniza 12/04/1986 

10/12/1989 Despina Patsalou 2.35.11 11yrs 2.38.05 Nick Donald 10/03/2000 

9/09/1983 Raylene Knott 2.25.99 12yrs 2.34.22 Sean Turner 17/09/1988 

20/09/2002 Melissa Barck 2.25.99 13yrs 2.23.69 Jarrod Haynes 20/09/2002 

10/09/1983 Joy Celotti 2.18.49 14yrs 2.13.28 Luke Palmer 20/09/2002 

9/09/1983 Janet Tibbits 2.14.63 15yrs 2.12.26 Bayleigh Young 4/03/2023 

9/09/1983 Krista Muir 2.18.64 16yrs 2.01.98 Jon Sieben 10/09/1983 

16/09/2016 Francesca Fitzhenry 2.17.65 17yrs 2.10.71 Liam Salmond 16/09/2016 

9/09/1983 Janet Tibbits 2.14.63 Open 2.01.98 Jon Sieben 10/09/1983 

200m Individual Medley 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

31/03/1984 Brooke Robinson 3.24.19 8yrs 3.14.00 Auki Henry 9/04/1983 

17/09/1988 Carly Dove 3.03.72 9yrs 3.02.16 Jamie Evans 16/02/1991 

20/09/2002 Amy Levings 2.40.41 10yrs 2.43.30 Joshua Staples 21/11/2014 

20/09/2002 Gabi Sainsbury 2.33.28 11yrs 2.34.58 Michael Aungle 10/04/1992 

20/09/2002 Kylie Palmer 2.30.59 12yrs 2.23.12 Daniel Seo 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Jade Starr 2.25.32 13yrs 2.22.15 Cameron Blair 10/05/2009 

7/03/2002 Danni Miatke 2.24.51 14yrs 2.16.07 Cooper Ritchie 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Abbey Webb 2.26.36 15yrs 2.14.80 Nick Cordner 20/09/2002 

16/09/2016 Tess Bastian 2.23.46 16yrs 2.09.79 Elijah Winnington 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Francesca Fitzhenry 2.20.35 17yrs 2.11.35 Declan Grohala 16/09/2016 

11/09/1983 Susan Landells 2.20.99 Open 2.09.22 Glenn Beringen 9/09/1983 
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400m Individual Medley 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

17/02/1991 Carly Dove 5.30.69 12yrs 5.27.65 Joshua Staples 3/03/2016 

9/09/1983 Catherine McMahon 5.11.74 13yrs 5.07.09 Craig Logan 9/09/1983 

20/09/2002 Penni Sproal 5.06.36 14yrs 4.54.45 Craig Boettcher 9/09/1983 

20/09/2002 Rachel Clelland 5.18.70 15yrs 4.43.49 Nick Cordner 20/09/2002 

16/09/2016 Tess Bastian 5.04.79 16yrs 4.37.51 Elijah Winnington 16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 Francesca Fitzhenry 4.57.73 17yrs 4.48.33 Callum Lowe-Griffiths 16/09/2016 

9/09/1983 Susan Landells 4.52.04 Open 4.31.21 Justin Lemberg 9/09/1983 

200m Medley Relay 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

22/02/2014 
C.Dent, H.Messenger, A.Culgan, 

S.Fowler 
3.45.42 8&under 3.22.45 

D. Carroll, G. Fawcett, T. Fox, 

N. Heard 
29/10/1991 

16/03/2003 
S.Butler, L.Burrow, A.MacInnes, 

M.Gallagher 
2.49.56 9-10yrs 2.18.45 

H. Hoang, W.Allen, M. higham, 

L. Kim 
16/09/2016 

10/03/2012 
R.Basset, J.Culgan, P.McCabe, 

A.Messenger 
2.21.67 11-12yrs 2.19.85 

J.Bolgar, J. Staples, F. White, J. 

Selvey 
3/12/16 

16/09/2016 
M. O'Callaghan, L.Elliot, E.Ramsay, 

E.Barany 
2.07.92 12&under 1.58.85 

L. Treggiden, F. McGregor, P. 

Clarke, K. Thomas 
16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 C.Brown, J.Tran, M.Short, C.Neale 2.00.49 13-14yrs 1.53.30 
J. Sparke, M. Cottle, H. Ivanisevic, 

T. Carlson 
16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 
kK.Scott, M.Thompson, T.Ash, 

Q.Burling 
1.59.82 13&over 1.48.38 

N. Garozzo, W. Chambers, J. 

Seymour-Poad, A. Ryan 
16/09/2016 

27/01/1990 
B.Fanning, K.Jennings, K.Harrison, 

B.Dowd 
2.23.59 15-16yrs 1.58.53 

N.Wecker, D.Culgan, 

S.Wanigasekara, L.Devlin 
28/04/2019 

5/03/2022 
J.Culgan, S.Walo, T.Walo, 

M.Gallagher 
2.05.69 17&Over 1.53.90 Standard Time 1/01/2000 

16/09/2016 
K.Scott, M.Thompson, T.Ash, 

Q.Burling 
1.59.82 Open 1.48.38 

N. Garozzo, W.Chambers, J. 

Seymour-Poad, A. Ryan 
16/09/2016 

200m Mixed Medley Relay 

Date Mixed Time Age    

4/10/2022 
K. Curthoys-Davies, C.Ashmead, 

P. Macie, M.Wodd 
1.58.86 Open 

   

400m Medley Relay 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

 

1/10/2022 

M. Sheridan, T. Walo, J. Demasi- 

Chapman, S. Walo 

 

4.25.41 
 

Open 
 

4.03.03 

J. Benedict Agu, B. Borja, D. 

Anderson Lee, R. Santa Maria 

 

10/05/2011 

200m Freestyle Relay 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

16/03/2014 
L.Pennington, S.Fowler, M.Garner, 

A.Culgan 
2.55.10 8&under 2.46.45 

R. Henshaw, S. Carter, J. Van 

Haaren, B. Fitzpatrick 
13/05/1989 

14/03/2003 
A.MacInnes, L.Burrows, S. Butler, 

M. Gallagher 
2.26.36 9-10yrs 2.23.20 

S. Fawcett, D. Carroll, M. Nolan, 

T.Baylis 
27/03/1992 

14/10/1989 
T.Dove, D.Patsalou, C.Dove, 

L.Hawke 
2.05.18 11-12yrs 2.02.94 

J.Staples, J. Bolgar, F.White, J. 

Selvey 
3/12/2016 

16/09/2016 
E. Ramsay, A. Phillips, J. Booth, 

E. Bareany 
1.53.76 12&under 1.50.25 

J. Gersekowski, J. Greensill, F. 

McGregor, K. Thom 
16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 
H.Stewart, E. Burness, J. Starr, T. 

Tyerman-Webster 
1.51.07 13-14yrs 1.43.45 

T. Carlson, H. Pyne, J. Smith, H. 

Ivanisevic 
16/09/2016 

16/09/2016 
M.Thompson, T.Dilkes, T.Ash, 

Q.Vurling 
1.49.36 13&over 1.37.46 

N. Meacham, N. Taplin, J. 

Goodyear, M. Jostsons 
16/09/2016 

27/01/1990 
B.Dowd, B.Fanning, K. Jennings, 

K.Harrison 
2.07.59 15-15yrs 1.44.88 

S. Wanigasekara, Z. Mallett, B. 

Young, J. Smith 
1/10/2022 

5/03/2022 
M.Gallagher, T.Walo, J.Culgan, 

S.Walo 
1.56.01 17&over 1.40.71 

H. Rose, T. Foster, G. Romano, R. 

Blenkinship 
27/04/2019 

16/09/2016 
M.Thompson, T. Dilkes, T.Ash, 

Q.Burling 
1.49.36 Open 1.37.46 

N. Meacham, N. Taplin, J. 

Goodyear, M. Jostsons 
16/09/2016 
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400m Freestyle Relay 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

16/09/2016 
Q.Burling, T.Tyerman-Webster, 

A.Gallo, D.Cook 
3.47.08 Open 3.31.31 

S. Geldenhuys, J.Spark, J.Geyer, 
A. McAlpine 

16/09/2016 

800m Freestyle Relay 

Date Female Time Age Time Male Date 

7/03/2019 
M.Gallagher, T.Hutton, 
L.McSkimming, S.Walo 

9.28.05 Open 8.48.95 
A. Materazzo, S. Wanigasekara, 

F. White, D. Culgan 
5/03/2020 
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SNT Short Course Records 

50m Freestyle 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

CAS 3/05/2014 Allison Culgan 39.38 8yrs 39.29 Samuel Chapman 24/06/2022 DAR 

DAR 10/08/2019 Macey Sheridan 35.98 9yrs 34.56 Louis Lamont 13/05/2023 DAR 

DAR 31/07/2020 Macey Sheridan 31.52 10yrs 32.37 Damian Culgan 3/05/2014 CAS 

DAR 23/07/2021 Macey Sheridan 29.37 11yrs 30.62 Logan Rieck 31/07/2020 DAR 

DAR 24/07/2022 Macey Sheridan 27.91 12yrs 28.17 Logan Rieck 7/08/2021 DAR 

DAR 13/05/2023 Macey Sheridan 26.98 13yrs 26.33 Flynn White 4/08/2018 DAR 

NT 23/09/2016 Bella Tinning 27.25 14yrs 24.22 Andrew Materazzo 27/11/2020 CAS 

NT 22/09/2017 Bella Tinning 26.79 15yrs 24.89 Andrew Materazzo 5/06/2021 CAS 

DAR 27/11/2020 Sienna Walo 26.61 16yrs 24.57 Damian Culgan 31/07/2020 CAS 

DAR 23/07/2021 Sienna Walo 26.91 17yrs 24.54 Damian Culgan 27/11/2020 CAS 

DAR 24/07/2022 Sienna Walo 26.00 Open 24.22 Andrew Materazzo 27/11/2020 CAS 

100m Freestyle 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

CAS 3/05/2014 Allison Culgan 1.27.40 8yrs 1.32.25 Samuel Chapman 24/06/2022 DAR 

DAR 10/08/2019 Macey Sheridan 1.16.48 9yrs 1.17.34 Joshua Knott 23/07/2021 ALCE 

DAR 31/07/2020 Macey Sheridan 1.13.43 10yrs 1.14.96 Anthony Knott 31/07/2020 ALCE 

DAR 23/07/2021 Macey Sheridan 1.05.00 11yrs 1.10.20 Thomas Markham 23/07/2021 ALCE 

DAR 23/07/2022 Macey Sheridan 1.01.02 12yrs 1.02.46 Liam Brown 23/07/2022 DAR 

NT 22/09/2017 Jemma Jones 1.00.82 13yrs 58.16 Andrew Materazzo 10/08/2019 CAS 

CAS 3/05/2014 Jacqui Culgan 1.00.89 14yrs 53.90 Andrew Materazzo 27/11/2020 CAS 

DAR 10/08/2019 Sienna Walo 1.00.20 15yrs 55.14 Andrew Materazzo 23/07/2021 CAS 

DAR 31/07/2020 Sienna Walo 58.97 16yrs 55.32 Damian Culgan 31/07/2020 CAS 

DAR 5/06/2021 Sienna Walo 58.01 17yrs 54.94 Cameron Wilson 25/09/2015 NT 

DAR 5/06/2021 Sienna Walo 58.01 Open 53.90 Andrew Materazzo 27/11/2020 CAS 

200m Freestyle 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

DAR 10/08/2019 Macey Sheridan 2.58.07 9yrs 2.50.44 Joshua Knott 23/07/2021 ALCE 

DAR 4/08/2018 Isla Martin 2.50.90 10yrs 2.38.87 Anthony Knott 31/07/2020 ALCE 

DAR 23/07/2021 Macey Sheridan 2.21.58 11yrs 2.29.47 Anthony Knott 23/07/2021 ALCE 

DAR 23/07/2022 Macey Sheridan 2.13.55 12yrs 2.17.90 Sampson Gee 31/07/2020 DAR 

NT 22/09/2017 Jemma Jones 2.14.33 13yrs 2.05.39 Sampson Gee 23/07/2021 DAR 

CAS 3/05/2014 Jacqui Culgan 2.14.99 14yrs 2.09.07 Andrew Materazzo 31/07/2020 CAS 

CAS 25/09/2015 Jacqui Culgan 2.07.66 15yrs 2.02.75 Andrew Materazzo 23/07/2021 CAS 

CAS 23/09/2016 Jacqui Culgan 2.08.09 16yrs 1.56.90 James Smith 23/07/2022 DAR 

CAS 23/07/2021 Rosanna Materazzo 2.09.37 17yrs 2.03.23 Cameron Wilson 25/09/2015 NT 

DAR 23/07/2022 Sienna Walo 2.05.17 Open 1.56.90 James Smith 23/07/2022 DAR 

400m Freestyle 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

        10yrs 6.59.37 Elliott Omnes 28/05/2022 NCLF 

CAS 10/08/2019 Chloe Reader 6.16.98 11 yrs 6.23.13 Oliver Lamont 2/06/2023 DAR 

DAR 2/06/2023 Ella Cox 4.52.12 12yrs 4.44.65 Sampson Gee 31/07/2020 DAR 

DAR 23/07/2022 Melissa Roberts 4.51.30 13yrs 4.22.65 Flynn White 4/08/2018 CAS 

CAS 3/05/2014 Jacqui Culgan 4.44.22 14yrs 4.35.81 James Smith 31/07/2020 DAR 

CAS 25/09/2015 Jacqui Culgan 4.30.91 15yrs 4.13.56 Sampson Gee 2/06/2023 DAR 

CAS 23/09/2016 Jacqui Culgan 4.27.23 16yrs 4.05.25 James Smith 23/07/2022 DAR 

CAS 24/07/2021 Rosanna Materazzo 4.31.26 17yrs 3.58.39 James Smith 2/06/2023 DAR 

DAR 23/07/2022 Sienna Walo 4.25.88 Open 3.58.39 James Smith 2/06/2023 DAR 
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800m Freestyle 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

DAR 7/07/2021 Melissa Roberts 10.48.07 12yrs 10.25.21 Logan Rieck 7/07/2021 DAR 

DAR 22/07/2022 Melissa Roberts 10.09.57 13yrs 9.28.19 Sampson Gee 7/07/2021 DAR 

DAR 23/07/2021 Hayley Messanger 10.04.76 14yrs 9.21.13 James Smith 31/07/2020 DAR 

CAS 4/08/2018 Lilly Melenk 10.42.85 15yrs 9.00.70 James Smith 7/07/2021 DAR 

ALCE 19/08/2016 McKealy Tiller 9.51.21 16yrs 8.25.72 James Smith 3/07/2022 DAR 

DAR 7/07/2021 Imogen Smith 10.26.65 17 yrs 10.21.12 Oscar Callendar 31/07/2020 DAR 

ALCE 19/08/2016 McKealy Tiller 9.51.21 Open 8.25.72 James Smith 3/07/2022 DAR 

1500m Freestyle 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

PALM 4/08/2018 Abigail Edwards 23.31.45 12yrs 20.13.95 Harshdeep Singh Shira 24/07/2022 DAR 

NCLF 31/07/2020 Hayley Messanger 19.54.66 13yrs 19.37.12 Harrison Knott 31/07/2020 ALCE 

DAR 23/07/2021 Hayley Messanger 19.33.58 14yrs 17.49.16 James Smith 31/07/2020 DAR 

DAR 10/08/2019 Imogen Smith 21.27.80 15yrs 19.46.12 Max Padovan 10/08/2019 DAR 

DAR 31/07/2020 Imogen Smith 19.53.59 16yrs 16.03.83 James Smith 24/07/2022 DAR 

        17yrs 18.36.35 Lance Hutt 10/08/2019 DAR 

DAR 23/07/2021 Hayley Messanger 19.33.58 Open 16.03.83 James Smith 24/07/2022 DAR 

50m Backstroke 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

CAS 3/05/2014 Allison Culgan 45.83 8yrs 47.97 Samuel Chapman 24/06/2022 DAR 

DAR 10/08/2019 Macey Sheridan 40.93 9yrs 41.05 Joshua Knott 23/07/2021 ALCE 

DAR 31/07/2020 Macey Sheridan 37.65 10yrs 39.22 Damian Culgan 3/05/2014 CAS 

DAR 23/07/2021 Macey Sheridan 33.05 11yrs 36.61 Anthony Knott 23/07/2021 ALCE 

DAR 22/07/2022 Macey Sheridan 30.89 12yrs 32.76 Logan Rieck 7/07/2021 DAR 

DAR 13/05/2023 Macey Sheridan 29.48 13yrs 31.99 Bayleigh Young 7/07/2021 DAR 

NT 25/09/2015 Rachel Yun 31.99 14yrs 30.67 Ben Ramplin 22/09/2017 CAS 

DAR 10/08/2019 Sienna Walo 32.04 15yrs 29.03 Bayleigh Young 2/06/2023 DAR 

DAR 27/11/2020 Sienna Walo 31.00 16yrs 28.74 Jayce Brown 3/05/2014 ALCE 

DAR 23/07/2021 Sienna Walo 30.74 17yrs 28.66 Damian Culgan 23/07/2021 DAR 

DAR 13/05/2023 Macey Sheridan 29.48 Open 28.74 Jayce Brown 3/05/2014 ALCE 

100m Backstroke 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

DAR 10/08/2019 Macey Sheridan 1.30.28 9yrs 1.27.78 Joshua Knott 25/07/2021 ALCE 

DAR 31/07/2020 Macey Sheridan 1.21.44 10yrs 1.27.88 Damian Culgan 3/05/2014 CAS 

DAR 25/07/2021 Macey Sheridan 1.11.33 11yrs 1.15.90 Logan Rieck 31/07/2020 DAR 

DAR 24/07/2022 Macey Sheridan 1.07.48 12yrs 1.09.79 Logan Rieck 7/07/2021 DAR 

DAR 2/06/2023 Macey Sheridan 1.04.82 13yrs 1.10.41 Max Taylor 24/07/2022 DAR 

NT 25/11/2015 Rachel Yun 1.10.53 14yrs 1.04.95 Ben Ramplin 22/09/2017 CAS 

NT 22/09/2017 Bella Tinning 1.11.46 15yrs 1.03.01 Ben Ramplin 4/08/2018 CAS 

DAR 19/08/2016 Siavon Barclay 1.09.23 16yrs 1.03.12 Seth O'Brien 22/09/2017 NT 

DAR 25/07/2021 Sienna Walo 1.09.26 17yrs 1.01.11 Damian Culgan 25/07/2021 DAR 

DAR 2/06/2023 Macey Sheridan 1.04.82 Open 1.01.11 Damian Culgan 25/07/2021 DAR 

200m Backstroke 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

DAR 5/07/2021 Melissa Roberts 2.39.19 12yrs 2.35.29 Logan Rieck 5/06/2021 DAR 

NT 22/09/2017 Jemma Jones 2.26.30 13yrs 2.33.40 Bayleigh Young 5/06/2021 DAR 

DAR 23/07/2021 Hayley Messanger 2.40.32 14yrs 2.20.68 Ben Ramplin 22/09/2017 CAS 

DAR 10/08/2019 Sienna Walo 2.32.19 15yrs 2.15.83 Ben Ramplin 4/08/2018 CAS 

CAS 23/07/2021 Bridget Jackson 2.34.10 16yrs 2.19.47 James Smith 23/07/2022 DAR 

        17yrs 2.16.52 Damian Culgan 23/07/2021 DAR 

NT 22/09/2017 Jemma Jones 2.26.30 13yrs 2.15.83 Ben Ramplin 4/08/2018 CAS 
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50m Breaststroke 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

CAS 3/05/2014 Allison Culgan 55.32 8yrs 56.55 Samuel Chapman 24/06/2022 DAR 

DAR 10/08/2019 Macey Sheridan 48.90 9yrs 48.01 Jack Palmer 13/05/2023 DAR 

DAR 31/07/2020 Macey Sheridan 44.30 10yrs 44.16 Damian Culgan 3/05/2014 CAS 

DAR 5/06/2021 Macey Sheridan 41.30 11yrs 42.72 Ben Bloomer 11/02/1900 ALCE 

DAR 23/07/2022 Macey Sheridan 37.61 12yrs 37.08 Joseph Bonson 5/06/2021 NCLF 

DAR 13/05/2023 Macey Sheridan 36.75 13yrs 36.79 Joseph Bonson 7/08/2021 NCLF 

CAS 4/08/2018 Rosanna Materazzo 37.09 14yrs 34.54 Damian Culgan 4/08/2018 CAS 

DAR 10/08/2019 Sienna Walo 35.37 15yrs 32.20 Andrew Materazzo 5/06/2021 CAS 

        15yrs 32.20 Sampson Gee 13/05/2023 DAR 

DAR 27/11/2020 Sienna Walo 34.89 16yrs 30.87 Damian Culgan 31/07/2020 CAS 

DAR 5/06/2021 Sienna Walo 34.96 17yrs 30.04 Damian Culgan 27/11/2020 CAS 

DAR 13/05/2023 Sienna Walo 32.33 Open 30.04 Damian Culgan 27/11/2020 CAS 

100m Breaststroke 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

DAR 10/08/2019 Macey Sheridan 1.45.40 9yrs 1.39.66 Louis Lamont 2/06/2023 DAR 

DAR 31/07/2020 Macey Sheridan 1.33.85 10yrs 1.36.20 Damian Culgan 3/05/2014 CAS 

DAR 23/07/2021 Macey Sheridan 1.25.32 11yrs 1.33.77 Ben Bloomer 31/07/2020 ALCE 

DAR 23/07/2022 Macey Sheridan 1.23.05 12yrs 1.22.99 Joseph Bonson 5/06/2021 NCLF 

CAS 23/07/2021 Chloe Reader 1.23.56 13yrs 1.19.31 Joseph Bonson 23/07/2021 NCLF 

DAR 4/08/2018 Tamsyn Walo 1.16.83 14yrs 1.17.54 Damian Culgan 4/08/2018 CAS 

DAR 10/08/2019 Sienna Walo 1.16.99 15yrs 1.10.84 Andrew Materazzo 5/06/2021 CAS 

DAR 31/07/2020 Sienna Walo 1.16.10 16yrs 1.10.15 Jarrod Cross 23/09/2016 ALCE 

DAR 23/07/2021 Sienna Walo 1.14.91 17yrs 1.06.32 Damian Culgan 27/11/2020 CAS 

DAR 24/08/2022 Sienna Walo 1.10.41 Open 1.06.32 Damian Culgan 27/11/2020 CAS 

200m Breaststroke 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

DAR 7/07/2021 Skylar Walo 3.08.95 12yrs 3.16.87 Ben Bloomer 23/07/2021 ALCE 

CAS 7/07/2021 Chloe Reader 3.00.79 13yrs 2.59.91 Joseph Bonson 7/07/2021 NCLF 

DAR 22/07/2022 Chloe Reader 2.54.67 14yrs 2.54.55 Jarrod Cross 2/05/2015 ALCE 

DAR 10/08/2019 Tamsyn Walo 2.50.61 15yrs 2.39.63 Andrew Materazzo 7/07/2021 CAS 

DAR 31/07/2020 Tamsyn Walo 2.41.48 16yrs 2.32.10 Damian Culgan 31/07/2020 CAS 

DAR 23/07/2021 Rosanna Materazzo 2.41.84 17yrs 2.32.19 Damian Culgan 23/07/2021 DAR 

DAR 31/07/2020 Tamsyn Walo 2.41.48 Open 2.32.10 Damian Culgan 31/07/2020 CAS 

50m Butterfly 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

DAR 7/07/2021 Isla James 58.75 8yrs 1.06.13 Koda Dovey 2/06/2023 NCLF 

DAR 10/08/2019 Macey Sheridan 38.62 9yrs 40.77 Joshua Knott 23/07/2021 ALCE 

DAR 31/07/2020 Macey Sheridan 35.44 10yrs 38.24 Diyon Katape 28/05/2022 CAS 

DAR 7/07/2021 Macey Sheridan 32.16 11yrs 34.93 Logan Rieck 31/07/2020 DAR 

DAR 23/07/2021 Macey Sheridan 30.37 12yrs 30.06 Logan Rieck 7/08/2021 DAR 

DAR 2/06/2023 Macey Sheridan 30.16 13yrs 28.92 Flynn White 4/08/2018 CAS 

DAR 28/05/2022 Izabella Demasi-Chapman 30.45 14yrs 28.68 Sampson Gee 24/06/2022 DAR 

DAR 31/07/2020 Allison Culgan 30.62 15yrs 27.40 Martin Krantz 4/08/2018 CAS 

DAR 31/07/2020 Sienna Walo 30.09 16yrs 27.43 Damian Culgan 4/10/2019 CAS 

CAS 7/07/2021 Rosanna Materazzo 29.92 17yrs 27.02 Damian Culgan 7/07/2021 DAR 

DAR 23/07/2022 Sienna Walo 28.67 Open 27.02 Damian Culgan 7/07/2021 DAR 
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100m Butterfly 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

        9yrs 1.45.28 Jack Palmer 2/06/2023 DAR 

DAR 31/07/2020 Macey Sheridan 1.20.49 10yrs 1.35.13 Damian Culgan 3/05/2014 CAS 

DAR 23/07/2021 Macey Sheridan 1.13.43 11yrs 1.25.15 Logan Rieck 31/07/2020 DAR 

DAR 2/07/2022 Macey Sheridan 1.09.07 12yrs 1.13.71 Liam Brown 24/06/2022 DAR 

DAR 23/07/2021 Izabella Demasi-Chapman 1.12.05 13yrs 1.04.37 Flynn White 4/08/2018 CAS 

DAR 23/07/2022 Izabella Demasi-Chapman 1.06.69 14yrs 1.05.73 Shalika Wanigasekara 31/07/2020 CAS 

DAR 31/07/2020 Allison Culgan 1.07.42 15yrs 59.30 Bayleigh Young 2/06/2023 DAR 

CAS 31/07/2020 Rosanna Materazzo 1.07.67 16yrs 1.01.05 Flynn White 24/07/2021 CAS 

CAS 23/07/2021 Rosanna Materazzo 1.06.98 17yrs 1.01.17 Damian Culgan 23/07/2021 DAR 

DAR 23/07/2022 Izabella Demasi-Chapman 1.06.69 Open 59.30 Bayleigh Young 2/06/2023 DAR 

200m Butterfly 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

DAR 22/07/2022 Ella Cox 3.05.00 12yrs         

DAR 23/07/2021 Izabella Demasi-Chapman 2.47.16 13yrs 2.27.32 Flynn White 4/08/2018 CAS 

DAR 3/05/2014 Lauren McSkimming 2.36.14 14yrs 2.33.27 Bayleigh Young 23/07/2021 DAR 

CAS 25/09/2015 Jacqui Culgan 2.29.80 15yrs 2.17.38 Bayleigh Young 22/07/2022 DAR 

DAR 2.39.99 Shannon McSkimming 2.39.99 16yrs 2.21.57 James Smith 22/07/2022 DAR 

        17yrs 2.20.72 Cameron Wilson 25/09/2015 NT 

CAS 25/09/2015 Jacqui Culgan 2.29.80 Open 2.17.38 Bayleigh Young 22/07/2022 DAR 

100m Individual Medley 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

DAR 10/08/2019 Macey Sheridan 1.27.38 9yrs 1.29.57 Joshua Knott 23/07/2021 ALCE 

DAR 22/07/2022 Karys Sheridan 01:33.3 10yrs 1.29.99 Diyon Katape 28/05/2022 CAS 

DAR 23/07/2021 Macey Sheridan 1.12.50 11yrs 1.22.08 Anthony Knott 23/07/2021 ALCE 

DAR 2/06/2023 Ella Cox 1.15.75 12yrs 1.12.45 Liam Brown 28/05/2022 DAR 

DAR 23/07/2021 Izabella Demasi-Chapman 1.14.06 13yrs 1.08.99 Sampson Gee 23/07/2021 DAR 

DAR 22/07/2022 Izabella Demasi-Chapman 1.11.49 14yrs 1.11.35 Bayleigh Young 23/07/2021 DAR 

DAR 13/05/2023 Taylia Sheridan 1.15.71 15yrs 1.02.10 Bayleigh Young 2/06/2023 DAR 

DAR 23/07/2021 Bella Yates 1.12.51 16yrs 1.02.71 Flynn White 23/07/2021 CAS 

DAR 23/07/2021 Sienna Walo 1.07.42 17yrs 59.81 Damian Culgan 23/07/2021 DAR 

DAR 27/08/2022 Sienna Walo 1.03.89 Open 59.81 Damian Culgan 23/07/2021 DAR 

200m Individual Medley 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

        9yrs 3.10.25 Joshua Knott 25/07/2021 ALCE 

DAR 31/07/2020 Macey Sheridan 2.54.97 10yrs 2.58.81 Damian Culgan 3/05/2014 CAS 

DAR 25/07/2021 Macey Sheridan 2.41.49 11yrs 2.52.68 Anthony Knott 25/07/2021 ALCE 

DAR 24/07/2022 Macey Sheridan 2.30.94 12yrs 2.36.21 Liam Brown 24/07/2022 DAR 

NT 22/09/2017 Jemma Jones 2.33.02 13yrs 2.31.45 Max Taylor 24/07/2022 DAR 

CAS 4/08/2018 Rosanna Materazzo 2.33.07 14yrs 2.24.26 Damian Culgan 4/08/2018 CAS 

CAS 25/09/2015 Jacqui Culgan 2.31.81 15yrs 2.21.05 Andrew Materazzo 7/07/2021 DAR 

DAR 31/07/2020 Tamsyn Walo 2.26.48 16yrs 2.16.60 Damian Culgan 31/07/2020 CAS 

CAS 7/07/2021 Rosanna Materazzo 2.26.89 17yrs 2.12.31 Damian Culgan 25/07/2021 DAR 

DAR 31/07/2020 Tamsyn Walo 2.26.48 Open 2.12.31 Damian Culgan 25/07/2021 DAR 

400m Individual Medley 

Club Date Female Time Age Time Male Date Club 

        12yrs 6.49.66 Benjamin O'Dowd-Day 3/05/2014 DAR 

CAS 23/07/2021 Chloe Reader 5.42.24 13yrs 6.19.38 Bayleigh Young 31/07/2020 NCLF 

CAS 4/08/2018 Rosanna Materazzo 5.13.53 14yrs 5.11.33 Damian Culgan 4/08/2018 CAS 

DAR 10/08/2019 Tamsyn Walo 5.27.87 15yrs 4.59.36 Damian Culgan 10/08/2019 CAS 

CAS 31/07/2020 Rosanna Materazzo 5.09.36 16yrs 4.56.46 Brody Leibhardt 3/05/2014 CAS 

CAS 27/11/2020 Rosanna Materazzo 5.05.84 17yrs 4.59.61 Damian Culgan 23/07/2021 DAR 

DAR 27/11/2020 Rosanna Materazzo 5.05.84 Open 4.56.46 Brody Leibhardt 3/05/2014 CAS 
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CORPORATE STAKEHOLDERS AND 
SPONSORS 

We could not do it without you 
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General information

The financial statements cover Swimming Northern Territory Incorporated as an individual entity. The financial
statements are presented in Australian dollars, which is Swimming Northern Territory Incorporated's functional and
presentation currency.

Swimming Northern Territory Incorporated is a not-for-profit incorporated association, incorporated and domiciled
in Australia. Its registered office and principal place of business is:

Casuarina Storm Swimming Club
17 Gsell St, Casuarina NT 0810

A description of the nature of the incorporated association's operations and its principal activities are included in the
Committee Members' report, which is not part of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue on ^P October 2023.



Swimming Northern Territory Incorporated
Committee Members' report
30 June 2023

The Committee Members present their report, together with the financial statements, on the incorporated
association for the year ended 30 June 2023.

Committee Members
The following persons were Committee Members of the incorporated association during the financial year and up
to the date of this report, unless otherwise stated:

Garry Lambert - Independent President and Member Protection Officer (MPIO) 1/07/2022 to 21/10/2022
Emily Knott - Independent President - 28/10/2022 to 6/12/2022
Mark Edwards - Public Officer / Vice President 1/07/2022 to 11/12/2022/Acting President from 12/12/2022
Melanie Lei - Director
Ruwan Perera - Director
Ursula Sulatycki-Holloway - Director
Pru Ducey - Director
Craig Markham - Director
Megan Gallagher - Director

Principal activities
During the financial year the principal continuing activity of the incorporated association consisted of Promoting and
encouraging participation in swimming in the Northern Territory.
Significant Changes
No significant changes in the state of affairs of the Association occurred during the financial year.

Operating Result
The profit of the Association for the financial year amounted to $12,877 (2022:$25,560)

Subsequent Events
No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or may
significantly affect the operations of the Association, the results of those operations, or the state of affairs of the
Association in future financial years.

On behalf of the Members of the Committee

Mark Edwards Warren Dopson
Acting President Chief Executive Officer

Q? October 2023 <0 OC^b^r <20:l3



Swimming Northern Territory Incorporated
Statement of profit or loss
For the year ended 30 June 2023

Revenue

Expenses
Accountancy
Advertising
Audit fees
Bank fees & charges
Capitation & Affiliation - SAL
Consumables / Stock purchases
Contractors
Depreciation
Event & Meeting cost
Equipment
Honorarium to volunteers
Hire/Rent of plant & equipment
Insurance

Legal expenses
Motor vehicle expenses
Pool hire
Postage
Printing, stationary, & office equipment
Rent
Staff training
Subscriptions
Superannuation
Telephone
Travel, accommodation and conference
Trophies, prizes and medals
Uniforms & bathers
Salaries and Wages
Loss on Disposals
Other
Total expenses

Surplus for the year

Note 2023
$

2022
$

391,113 409,914

12

5,887
1,278
4,000

198
1,030

612
15,289
6,565
3,356
1,394

159
17,960

1,875
8,470

10,592
13,663

350
5,200

11,082
1,472
1,767

16,626
2,260

44,058
9,125
1,835

168,904
19,566
3,663

378,236

12,877

2,818
994

4,000
167

4,482
8,946

29,763
13,429
7,852
6,178

418
7,495

12,371

12,222
4,206

450
5,094
2,503
4,313
1,565

16,441
3,101

40,610
4,148
3,797

179,663

7,328
384,354

25,560

The above statement of profit or loss should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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Swimming Northern Territory Incorporated
Statement of financial position
As at 30 June 2023

Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Inventories
Short-term investments
Total current assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Total non-current assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Unearned revenue
Employee benefits
Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets

Equity
Accumulated surplus

Total equity

Note 2023
$

2022
$

4
5
6
7

8

220,
24,

3,

11,
260,

-19.

19,

279,

532
062
555
884
033

893
893

926

262
15

3
11

292

35
35

328

,045
,092
,555
,884
,576

,594
,594

,170

9
10
11

12

18,994

6,464
25,458

25,458

254,468

254,468

254,468

22,086
63,474

1,019
86,579

86,579

241,591

241,591

241,591

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
4



Swimming Northern Territory Incorporated
Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 30 June 2023

Balance at 1 July 2021

Surplus for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance at 30 June 2022

Balance at 1 July 2022

Surplus for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance at 30 June 2023

Accumulated
Surplus

$

216,031

25,560

25,560

241,591

Accumulated
Surplus

$

241,591

12,877

12,877

254,468

Total equity
$

216,031

25,560

25,560

241,591

Total equity
$

241,591

12,877

12,877

254,468

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
5



Swimming Northern Territory Incorporated
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2023

Note 1. Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

New or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations adopted
The incorporated association has adopted all of the new or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations
issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board ('AASB') that are mandatory for the current reporting period.

Any new or amended Accounting Standards or Interpretations that are not yet mandatory have not been early
adopted.

Basis of preparation
In the Committee Members' opinion, the incorporated association is not a reporting entity because there are no
users dependent on general purpose financial statements.

These are special purpose financial statements that have been prepared for the purposes of complying with the
Northern Territory legislation Associations Act 2003 and associated regulations. The Committee Members have
determined that the accounting policies adopted are appropriate to meet the needs of the members of Swimming
Northern Territory Incorporated.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement requirements
specified by the Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards
Board ('AASB') and the disclosure requirements ofAASB 101 'Presentation of Financial Statements', AASB 107
'Statement of Cash Flows', AASB 108 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors', AASB
1048 'Interpretation of Standards' and AASB 1054 'Australian Additional Disclosures', as appropriate for not-for
profit oriented entities.

Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

Critical accounting estimates
The preparation of the financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the incorporated association's accounting policies.
The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in note 2.

Revenue recognition
The incorporated association recognises revenue as follows:

Revenue from contracts with customers
Revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the incorporated association is
expected to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. For each contract with a
customer, the incorporated association: identifies the contract with a customer; identifies the performance
obligations in the contract; determines the transaction price which takes into account estimates of variable
consideration and the time value of money; allocates the transaction price to the separate performance obligations
on the basis of the relative stand-alone selling price of each distinct good or service to be delivered; and recognises
revenue when or as each performance obligation is satisfied in a manner that depicts the transfer to the customer
of the goods or services promised.

Variable consideration within the transaction price, if any, reflects concessions provided to the customer such as
discounts, rebates and refunds, any potential bonuses receivable from the customer and any other contingent
events. Such estimates are determined using either the 'expected value' or 'most likely amount' method. The
measurement of variable consideration is subject to a constraining principle whereby revenue will only be
recognised to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue
recognised will not occur. The measurement constraint continues until the uncertainty associated with the variable
consideration is subsequently resolved. Amounts received that are subject to the constraining principle are
recognised as a refund liability.



Swimming Northern Territory Incorporated
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2023

Note 1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Grants
Grant revenue is recognised in line with AASB 15 and AASB 1058. Revenue from grant recognised when the
performance obligations are met and can be measured reliably in profit or IQSS.
If conditions are attached to the grant which must be satisfied before the Corporation is eligible to retain the
contribution, the grant will be recognised in the statement of financial position as a liability until those conditions are
satisfied.

Safes revenue
Events, fundraising and raffles are recognised when received or receivable.

Donations and sponsorship
Donations and sponsorship income is recognised at the time the pledge is made.

Interest
Interest revenue is recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest method. This is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the relevant period using the effective
interest rate.

Other revenue
Other revenue is recognised when it is received or when the right to receive payment is established.

Income tax
As the incorporated association is a tax exempt institution in terms of subsection 50-10 of the Income Tax
Assessment Act 1997, as amended, it is exempt from paying income tax.

Current and non-current classification
Assets and liabilities are presented in the statement of financial position based on current and non-current
classification.

An asset is classified as current when: it is either expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the
incorporated association's normal operating cycle; it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; it is expected to be
realised within 12 months after the reporting period; or the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from
being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. All other assets are
classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when: it is either expected to be settled in the incorporated association's normal
operating cycle; it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; it is due to be settled within 12 months after the
reporting period; or there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the reporting period. All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any allowance for expected credit losses. Trade receivables are generally due for
settlement within 30 days.

The incorporated association has applied the simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses, which uses
a lifetime expected loss allowance.

Other receivables are recognised at amortised cost, less any allowance for expected credit losses.

Inventories
Stock on hand is stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises of purchase and delivery costs,
net of rebates and discounts received or receivable.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.



Swimming Northern Territory Incorporated
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2023

Note 1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
Investments and other financial assets are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs are included as part of
the initial measurement, except for financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. Such assets are subsequently
measured at either amortised cost or fair value depending on their classification. Classification is determined based
on both the business model within which such assets are held and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial asset unless an accounting mismatch is being avoided.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows have expired or have been transferred and
the incorporated association has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership. When there is no
reasonable expectation of recovering part or all of a financial asset, its carrying value is written off.

Financial assets at amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost only if both of the following conditions are met: (i) it is held within a
business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and (ii) the contractual
terms of the financial asset represent contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest.

Investments
Investments includes non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities where
the incorporated association has the positive intention and ability to hold the financial asset to maturity. This category
excludes financial assets that are held for an undefined period. Investments are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method adjusted for any principal repayments. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or
loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired.

Impairment of financial assets
The incorporated association recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets which are
either measured at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income. The measurement of the loss
allowance depends upon the incorporated association's assessment at the end of each reporting period as to
whether the financial instrument's credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, based on
reasonable and supportable information that is available, without undue cost or effort to obtain.

Where there has not been a significant increase in exposure to credit risk since initial recognition, a 12-month
expected credit loss allowance is estimated. This represents a portion of the asset's lifetime expected credit losses
that is attributable to a default event that is possible within the next 12 months. Where a financial asset has become
credit impaired or where it is determined that credit risk has increased significantly, the loss allowance is based on
the asset's lifetime expected credit losses. The amount of expected credit loss recognised is measured on the basis
of the probability weighted present value of anticipated cash shortfalls over the life of the instrument discounted at
the original effective interest rate.

For financial assets mandatorily measured at fair value through other comprehensive income, the loss allowance is
recognised in other comprehensive income with a corresponding expense through profit or loss. In all other cases,
the loss allowance reduces the asset's carrying value with a corresponding expense through profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
Plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the net cost of each item of property, plant and
equipment over their expected useful lives as follows:

Buildings 25 years
Motor Vehicles 3-4 years
Plant and equipment 3-8 years

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
reporting date.



Swimming Northern Territory Incorporated
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2023

Note 1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when there is no future economic benefit
to the incorporated association. Gains and losses between the carrying amount and the disposal proceeds are taken
to profit or loss.

Impairment of non-financial assets
Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. The value-in-use
is the present value of the estimated future cash flows relating to the asset using a pre-tax discount rate specific to
the asset or cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Assets that do not have independent cash flows are
grouped together to form a cash-generating unit.

Trade and other payables
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the incorporated association prior to the end
of the financial year and which are unpaid. Due to their short-term nature they are measured at amortised cost and
are not discounted. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including annual leave expected to be settled wholly within 12 months of the
reporting date are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.

Goods and Services Tax ('GST') and other similar taxes
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of associated GST, unless the GST incurred is
not recoverable from the tax authority. In this case it is recognised as part of the cost of the acquisition of the asset
or as part of the expense.

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST
recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority is included in other receivables or other payables in the statement
of financial position.

New Accounting Standards and Interpretations not yet mandatory or early adopted
Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations that have recently been issued or amended but are not yet
mandatory, have not been early adopted by the incorporated association for the annual reporting period ended 30
June 2023. The incorporated association has not yet assessed the impact of these new or amended Accounting
Standards and Interpretations.

Note 2. Critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts in the financial statements. Management continually evaluates its judgements and
estimates in relation to assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities, revenue and expenses. Management bases its
judgements, estimates and assumptions on historical experience and on other various factors, including
expectations of future events, management believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. The resulting
accounting judgements and estimates will seldom equal the related actual results. The judgements, estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities (refer to the respective notes) within the next financial year are discussed below.

Allowance for expected credit losses
The allowance for expected credit losses assessment requires a degree of estimation and judgement. It is based
on the lifetime expected credit toss, grouped based on days overdue, and makes assumptions to allocate an overall
expected credit loss rate for each group. These assumptions include recent sales experience and historical
collection rates.



Swimming Northern Territory Incorporated
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2023

Note 2. Critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions (continued)

Estimation of useful lives of assets
The incorporated association determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation and amortisation
charges for its property, plant and equipment and finite life intangible assets. The useful lives could change
significantly as a result of technical innovations or some other event. The depreciation and amortisation charge will
increase where the useful lives are less than previously estimated lives, or technically obsolete or non-strategic
assets that have been abandoned or sold will be written off or written down.

Note 3. Revenue

Revenue from contracts with customers
Affiliation & Capitation fees
Coaching / Teaching services
Competition entry fees
NT Government grants
Retail sales
NT Major events Grants
Sponsorship
Swimmers contribution
Other grants

Other revenue
Insurance on-charged

Interest received
Other income

Revenue

Note 4. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand
Cash at bank

Note 5. Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses

GST receivables

2023
$

11,093
21,441
89,328

112,337
515

29,100
24,000

99,709
387,523

2,372
1,218
3,590

391,113

2023
$

300
220,232

220,532

2023
$

22,905

22,905

1,157

24,062

2022
$

19,172
27,138
58,765

154,195
1,810

18,584
12,983

107,533
400,180

9,740
(6)

9,734

409,914

2022
$

300
261,745

262,045

2022
$

17,350
(2,258)
15,092

15,092

10



Swimming Northern Territory Incorporated
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2023

Note 6. Inventories

Stock on hand - at cost

Note 7. Short-term investments

Cash on deposit

Note 8. Property, plant and equipment

Buildings - at cost
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Plant and equipment - at cost
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Motor vehicles - at cost
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Reconciliations
Reconciliations of the written down values at the beginning and end of the current and previous financial year are
set out below:

2023
. $

3,555

2023
$

11,884

2023
$

241,569
(221,676)

19,893

60,564
(60,564)

19,893

2022
$

3,555

2022
$

11,884

2022
$

61,215
(41,649)
19,566

231,139
(215,ir[)

16,028

60,564
(60,564)

35,594

Balance at 1 July 2021
Additions
Depreciation expense

Balance at 30 June 2022
Additions
Disposals
Depreciation expense

Buildings
$

22,015

(2,449).

Plant and
equipment

$

4,560
14,278
(2,810)

Motor
vehicles

$

8,170

(8,170)

Total

34,745
14,278

(13,429)

19,566

(19,566)

16,028
10,430

(6,565)

35,594
10,430

(19,566)
(6,565)

Balance at 30 June 2023 19,893 19,893



Swimming Northern Territory Incorporated
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2023

Note 9. Trade and other payables

Trade payables
Mastercard
Superannuation payable
PAYG tax payable
GST payable

Note 10. Unearned revenue

Unearned revenue

Note 11. Employee benefits

Annual leave

Note 12. Accumulated surplus

Accumulated surplus at the beginning of the financial year
Surplus for the year

Accumulated surplus at the end of the financial year

Note 13. Events after the reporting period

No matter or circumstance has arisen since 30 June 2023 that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect
the incorporated association's operations, the results of those operations, or the incorporated association's state of
affairs in future financial years.

2023
$

10,948

5,266
2,780

18,994

2023
$

2023
$

6,464

2023
$

241,591
12,877

254,468

2022
$

2,136
717

3,678
10,978
4,577

22,086

2022
$

63,474

2022
$

1,019

2022
$ •

216,031
25,560

241,591
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Swimming Northern Territory Incorporated
Committee Members' declaration
30 June 2023

In the Committee Members opinion:

• the incorporated association is not a reporting entity because there are no users dependent on general purpose
financial statements. Accordingly, as described in note 1 to the financial statements, the attached special
purpose financial statements have been prepared for the purposes of complying with the Northern Territory
Associations Act 2003 and associated regulations;

• the attached financial statements and notes comply with the Accounting Standards as described in note 1 to
the financial statements;

• the attached financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the incorporated association's financial
position as at 30 June 2023 and of its performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

• there are reasonable grounds to believe that the incorporated association will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable.

On behalf of the Committee Members:

Mark Edwards Warren Dopson
Acting President Chief Executive Officer

^October 2023 ^ 0^0.b-6r <2o^3
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Australia
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Swimming Northern Territory Incorporated

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Swimming Northern Territory Incorporated (the
“Association”), which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2023,
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes
in equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial report, including a summary
of significant accounting policies, and the Statement by Management Committee.

In our opinion the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Association as at 30 June 2023 and of its financial
performance for the year then ended in accordance with the basis of accounting described
in note 1.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.  Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Report section of our report.  We are
independent of the Association in accordance with ethical requirements of the Accounting
Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia.
We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of matter – Basis of accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of
accounting. The financial report has been prepared to assist the Association to meet the
requirements of Northern Territory Associations Act. As a result, the financial report may
not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.



Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the Financial
Report

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
report, and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 is
appropriate to meet the requirements of Northern Territory Associations Act and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation and
fair presentation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, management is responsible for assessing the
Association’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Association’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a
whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion.  Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the
Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report is located at the
Auditing and Assurance Standards Board website (http://www.auasb.gov.au/Home.aspx) at:

http://www.auasb.gov.au/auditors_responsibilities/ar4.pdf

This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

BDO Audit (NT)

Clive Garland
Audit Partner

Darwin: 6 October 2023

http://www.auasb.gov.au/Home.aspx
http://www.auasb.gov.au/auditors_responsibilities/ar4.pdf
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